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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the annual general meeting of Glorious Sun Enterprises Limited (the “Company”}
will be held at Ballroom B, level 2, langham Hotel, 8 Peking Road, Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong on Monday,
17 May 2004 at 3:30 p.m. for the following purposes:

1.

To receive and consider the financial statements and the reports of the directors and auditors for the year

ended 31 December 2003,

To declare the final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2003.

To elect directors and to fix the directors’ remuneration.

To appoint auditors and to authorise the board of directors to fix their remuneration.

As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass with or without amendments, the following resolutions
as Ordinary Resolutions and Special Resolution respectively:

(Al

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS

"THAT:

(l

)

{in)

subject to sub-paragraph [lll] of this resolution, the exercise by the directors of the Company
during the Relevant Period (s hereinafter defined| of all the powers of the Company o allot,
issue and deal with additional shares in the capital of the Company and to make or grant
offers, agreements and options which might require the exercise of such powers be and is
hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

the approval in sub-paragraph (I} of this resolution shall authorise the directors of the Company
during the Relevant Period to make or grant offers, agreements and options which might require
the exercise of such powers affer the end of the Relevant Period;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital allotied or agreed conditionally or
unconditionally to be allotted [whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) and issued by the
directors of the Company pursuant to the approval in sub-paragraph (I} of this resolution,
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(IV)

otherwise than pursuant to [a) a Rights Issue |as hereinafter defined) or upon the exercise of
rights of conversion or subscription under any securities which are convertible info shares of the
Company or (b} the share option scheme or similar arrangement of the Company for the time
being adopted for the grant of issue to officers and/or employees of the Company and/or any
of ifs subsidiaries of shares or rights to acquire shares of the Company or {c} any scrip
dividend or similar arrangement providing for the allotment of shares in lieu of the whole or
part of a dividend on shares of the Company in accordance with the bye-aws of the
Company, shall not exceed the aggregate of: (aa) 20 per cent. of the aggregafe nominal
amount of the issued share capital of the Company on the date of this resolution and {bb] [if
the directors of the Company are so authorised by a separate ordinary resolution of the
shareholders of the Company) the nominal amount of share capital of the Company purchosed
by the Company subsequent to the passing of this resolution (up to @ maximum equivalent to
10 per cent. of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in issue at
the date of passing this resolution] and the said approval shall be limited accordingly; and

for the purpose of this resolufion:

"Relevant Period” means the peried from the passing of this resolution until whichever is the
earliest of:

la]  the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;

(b} the expiration of the period within which the next annual general mesting of the
Company is required by the bye-laws of the Company or any applicable low to be
held: and

{c)  the revocation or variation of the authority set out in this resolution by an ordinary

resolution of the shareholders of the Company in general meeting.

"Rights Issue” means an offer of shares open for a period fixed by the directors of the
Company to holders of shares on the register on a fixed record date in proportion fo their then
holdings of such shares (subject fo such exclusion or other arrongements as the directors of the
Company may deem necessary or expedient in relation fo fractional entilemenis or having
regard fo any restrictions or obligations under the laws of, or the requiremenis of, any

"

recognised regulatory body or any siock exchange in any territory outside Hong Kong)
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(8]

‘THAT:

il

(m

{I11)

subject to sub-paragraph (I} of this resolution, the exercise by the directors of the Company
during the Relevant Period [as hereinafter defined) of all powers of the Company o purchase
shares in the issued share capital of the Company be and is hereby generclly and
unconditionally approved:

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital of the Company which the Company is
authorised to purchase pursuant to the approval in sub-paragraph (I} of this resolution shall not
exceed 10 per cent. of the aggregate nominal amount of share capital of the Company in
issue on the date of this resolution and the said approval shall be limited accerdingly; and

for the purpose of this resolution:

"Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this resolution until whichever is the
earliest of:

la]  the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;

(bl the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the
Company is required by the byelaws of the Company or any applicable low 1o be
held: and

[c]  the revocation or variation of the authority set out in this resolution by an ordinary

resolution of the shareholders of the Company in general meeting.”

"THAT the directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to exercise the powers of the
Company referred 1o in paragraph (1) of the resolufion set out as resolution 5{A] in the notice of the
meeting of which this resolution forms a part in respect of the share capital of the Company referred to
in sub-paragraph (bb) of paragraph {lll} of such resolution.”
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SPECIAL RESOLUTION

"THAT the byelaws of the Company be amended as follows:

1) By inserting the following new definition of “associate” before the definition of "Auditors” in
Bye-low 1.

"

"associate the meaning atiributed to it in the rules of the Designated

Stock Exchange.”

{Il By deleting the words “a recognized clearing house within the meaning of Section 2 of the
Securities and Futures [Clearing Houses) Ordinance [Chapter 420 of the laws of Hong Kong)
or” from the definition of "Clearing House" in Byedaw 1.

(M) By inserting the following new definition of "Designated Siock Exchange” immediately after the
definition of "debenture” and “debenture holder” in Byedlaw 1:

""Designated Stock Exchange” o stock exchange which is an appointed stock exchange for
the purposes of the Act in respect of which the shares of the
Company are listed or guoted and where such appointed
stock exchange deems such lisiing or quotation fo be the
orimary listing or quotation of the shares of the Company.”

(V) By inserting the following as new Bye-law 89(C:

IC] Where the Company has knowledge that any member is, under the rules of the stock
exchange in Hong Kong, required to abstain from voting on any particular resolution of
the Company or restricted 1o voting only for or only against any particular resolution of
the Company, any votes cast by or on behalf of such member in contravention of such
requirement or restriction shall not be counted.”
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(V] By delefing the existing Bye-laws 109(B(iil and {(iii] in their entirety and replacing therewith the
following new Byelaw 109(B)fii) and (iii):

(i)

A Direclor shall not vote [nor be counted in the quorum) on any resolution of the Board
approving of any contract or arrangement or any other proposal in which he or any of
his associate is materially interested, but this prohibition shall not apply to any of the
following matiers namely:

fal

fc]

any confract or arrangement for the giving fo such Director or his associotels)
any security or indemnity in respect of money lent by him or any of his
associates or obligations incurred or undertaken by him or any of his associates
at the request of or for the benefit of the Company or any of its subsidiaries;

any confract or arrangement for the giving of any security or indemnity to a third
party in respect of a debt or obligation of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries for which the Director or his associate(s] has himselt/themselves
assumed responsibility in whole or in part whether clone or jointly under a
guarantee or indemnily or by the giving of security;

any coniract or arrangement concerning an offer of shares or debentures or
other securities of or by the Company or any other company which the
Company may promote or be interested in for subscription or purchase, where
the Director or his associatels) is/are or is/are fo be interested as a participant
in the underwriting or sub-underwriting of the offer;

any contract or arrangement in which the Director or his associatels] is/are
interested in the same manner as other holders of shares or debenlures or other
securities of the Company by virtue only of his/their interest in shares or
debentures or other securities of the Company;
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{iii]

[a)

(b]

any confract or arrangement concerning any other company in which the
Director or his associatels) is/are interested only, whether directly or indirecily,
as an officer or executive or a shareholder other than @ company in which the
Director and/or his associatels) is/are beneficially interested in five (5) per
cent. or more of the issued shares or of the voting rights of any class of shares of
such company [or any third company through which his interest or that of any of
his associotes is derived); or

any proposal concerning the adoption, modification or operation of a share
opfion scheme, a pension fund or retirement, death or disability benefits scheme
or other arrangement which relates both io the Directors, his associates and
employees of the Company or of any of its subsidiaries and does not provide in
respect of any Director, or his associate(s], as such any privilege or advantage
not accorded to the employees fo which such scheme or fund relates.

A company shall be deemed to be a company in which a Director and/or his
associate(s] owns five (5] per cent. or more if and so long as (but only if and so
long as) he and/or his associates, [either directly or indirectly] are the holders
of or beneficially interested in five (5] per cent. or more of any class of the
equity share capital of such company or of the voting rights available fo
members of such company (or of any third company through which his inferest or
that of any of his associates is derived]. For the purpose of this paragroph there
shall be disregarded any shares held by a Director or his associate(s) as bare or
custodian frustee and in which he or any of them has no beneficial interest, any
shares comprised in a trust in which the inferest of the Director or his associatels)
is/are in reversion or remainder if and so long as some other person is entitled
to receive the income thereof, and any shares comprised in an cuthorised unit
frust scheme in which the Director is inferested only as a unit holder.

Where a company in which a Director and/or his associate[s) holds five |5] per
cent. or more is materially interested in a transaction, then that Director and/or
his associate(s) shall also be deemed materially interested in such transaction.
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If any question shall arise af any meeting of the Board as fo the materiality of
the interest of a Director [other than the chairman of the meeting) or as to the
entilement of any Director [other than such chairman] to vote and such guesfion
is not resolved by his voluntarily agreeing to abstain from vofing, such question
shall be referred to the chairman of the meeting and his ruling in relation to such
other Director shall be final and conclusive except in o case where the nature or
exlent of the interest of the Director concemed as known to such Director has not
oeen fairly disclosed to the Board. It any question as aforesaid shall arise in
respect of the chairman of the meeting such question shall be decided by o
resolution of the Board (for which purpose such chairman shall not vote thereon)
and such resolution shall be final and conclusive except in a case where the
nature or extent of the interest of such chairman as known to such chairman has
not been fairly disclosed 1o the Board.

VIl By deleting the words “at least seven days before the date of the general meeting. The
latest date for lodgment of the said notices shall be not more than seven days before
the date of such general meeting.” at the end of Byelaw 115 and replacing therewith

the following proviso:

“provided that the minimum length of the period, during which such noticels) are given,
shall be af least seven (7] days and that the period for lodgment of such noticels| shall

commence no earlier thon the doy cfter the dispatch of the notice of the general

meeting appointed for such election and end no later than seven {7) days prior to the

date of such general meeting.”

(Il By deleting the word “special” and replacing therewith the word “ordinary” in Bye-law

116.
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6. To transact any other ordinary business of the Company.

By Order of the Board

Liv Cheung Yuen
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 22 April 2004

Principal Place of Business:
Glorious Sun Group Building
Q7 How Ming Street

Kwun Tong

Kowloon

Hong Kong

Noles:

Registered Office:
Clarendon House
2 Church Street
Hamilion HM 11
Bermuda

1. A member entitled to aitend and vote at the above meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy o attend and vote in his siead. A

member who is the holder of two or more sheres may appoint more than one proxy to represent him and vote on his behalf. A

proxy need not be a member of the Company.

2. A form of proxy for the meeting is enclosed. In order 1o be valid, the form of proxy together with @ power of attorney or other

authority, it any, under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of that power or cuthority, must be deposiied of the

Company’s principal ploce of business ai Glorious Sun Group Building, 97 How Ming Street, Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong

not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for the meeting or any adjournment thereof.

10
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The register of members of the Company will be closed for the purposes of determining the entitlements 1o the proposed final
dividend and the identity of members who are entitled to attend and vote at the meeting from Wednesday, 12 May 2004 to
Monday, 17 May 2004, both days inclusive, during which period no transfers of shares shall be effected. In order to qualify for
the proposed final dividend, cll transfers of shares accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company's share registrars in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Keong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for registraiion by no later than 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 11 May 2004.

Pursuant to Bye-law 110[A] of the Company’s bye-laws, Mr. Wong Man Kong, Peter and Ms. Cheung Wai Yee will retire by
rolation at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company and, being eligible, offer themselves for reappointment. The
details and brief biography of each of Mr. Wong Man Kong, Peter and Ms. Cheung Wai Yee are disclosed in the sections
headed “Directors’ and senior management's biographies” and “Directors” interests in securities” in the Company's annual report

for 2003,

In relation to Resolution 5(D}, the reason for the amendments to the Company's byelaws is to bring the bye-laws in line with
cerfain changes fo the Securifies and Futures Ordinance which came info effect on 1 April 2003 and cerfain changes fo the
Rules governing the Listing of Securities on The Stack Exchange of Hong Kong Limited which came into effect on 31 March
2004. The amendments include (i} revision of references fo the recognized clearing house; [ii) period within which a notice for
election of direcior must be given: {iii] circumstances where a director has material interest and hence shall not vote; and {iv)

circumstances where votes of a member will not be counted.
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6. Pursuant fo the Company's bye-laws, al ony general meefing a resolution put to the vote of the meeting shall be decided on o
show of hands unless a poll is (before or on the declaration of the result of the show of hands or on the withdrawal of any other

demand for a poll} demanded:
(i) by the chairman of the meefing; or

(ii} by af least three members present in person [or, in the case of a member being @ corporation, by its duly authorised

represeniative} or by proxy for the time being entitled to vote at the meeting; or

{iii] by any member or members present in person [or, in the case of @ member being a corporation, by iis duly authorised
represeniative) or by proxy and representing not less than onetenth of the total voting righis of all the members having

the right to voie at the meeting; or

liv) by any member or members present in person [or, in the case of a member being o corporation, by its duly cuthorised
representative) or by proxy and holding shares in the Company conferred a right 1o voie ot the meeting being shares on
which an aggregate sum has been paid up equal to not less than one-tenth of the total sum paid up on all the shares

conferring that right.

12
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

GROUP RESULTS

In the first half of the year under review, the recovery of the global economy was
weighed down by the US-ed military atfack on Irag. The epidemic of Severe Acute
Respiratory Syndrome ["SARS’) in the Mainland China had once turned our refail
sales to negative growth. Fortunalely the swift ending of the Iragi War and the
prompt confainment of SARS atiributed to the improvement of our business
environment in the second half of the year. During the prevalence of SARS, the
market situation was very tough, but our retail operation in China was able to
withstand the adversity and to resume positive growth in sales immediately after the
subsidence of SARS. The annual growth of retail turnover was kept in double-digit.
The Group's retail operation in Ausiralia grew modestly. The stionger global

economic rebound in the second half of the year and the further appreciation of

Australian dollars did help our performance in Australia. The Group’s export business was hinged on the US retall
sentiment which turned 1o be quite buoyant in the second half of the year. However, the increase of our export sales
mainly came from non-quota export, and the export price was still under pressure.

During the year under review, the Group had two strategic moves in our retail business. Firstly the Group entered info
a joint venture with Quiksilver, Inc., a US listed company, to set up refail chain stores in the Mainland, Hong Kong
and Macau o market youthful casual lifestyle apparel. Quiksilver is a trendsetter of youthful casual lifestyle apparel
in the US. Their board-iiding apparel (skiing, surfing, skafing apparel] under the brands of Quiksilver and Roxy rank
number one in sales in the US and even worldwide. Another move was the joint venture with the I.T Group to market
the Japanese, European and home labels of the I.T Group in the Mainland, Taiwan, and Macau. The I.T Group is
one of the most successful agents for European and Japanese apparel fashion in Hong Kong, and is particularly in @
leading position in the number of brand names and the turnover of Japanese fashion it markets. Since casual wear
emerged on the world fashion stage in the 80's, through the past 20 years of development, it has evolved into
casual wear with particular emphasis on personalized lifestyle. This kind of casual lifestyle apparel is getting very
popular in the US and Japan, and would have great potential in the Chinese apparel market. Hence, the Group had
the two aforesaid sirategic moves. The Management believes that through the alliance of the three leading retall
operafors in American, Japanese, and Chinese apparel, the latest global fashion trends would be most efficiently
and effectively introduced to the Chinese customers. On the other hand, such joint ventures would also help the
Croup to achieve its multi-brand strategy, and further enrich the Group's product varieties and widen its market
segment and market share.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

In the year under review, the Group's financial position was sound and solid. Inventory level kept on improving. All
necessary assel provision had been prudenily made. As af 31 December 2003 the nel cash in hand amounted io
HK$929,582,000 |31 December 2002: HK$65%,029,000). The net cash in hand and the available bank
facilities equipped the Group with adequate financial resources to undertake business expansion and o meet with
challenges arising from any possible adversity. For the financial year ended 31 December 2003, the Group made a
profit aftributable to shareholders of HK$165,025,000 (nine months ended 31 December 2002:
HK$128,080,000] on o turnover of HK$3,310,309,000, (nine months ended 31 December 2002;

HK$2,436,567,000) showing an increase of 28.85% and 35.86% respectively when compared with the nine
month period in last year.

DIVIDEND

The Directors have resolved fo recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK7.50 cenis (nine months ended 31
December 2002: HK7.50 cents) per share for the year ended 31 December 2003 at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting to be held on Monday, 17 May 2004. The final dividend amounting to HK$75,044,000, if
approved by the shareholders, is expected to be paid on or around Monday, 24 May 2004 io those shareholders
whose nomes appear on the Register of Members on Monday, 17 May 2004.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Retailing

In the vear under review, the overall performance of the retall operations was quite satisfactary. The China refail
operation was particularly impressive. It not only withsiood the impact of SARS, but was able to mainiain the growth
momentum in double-digit. The front line management and staff were able io take timely and right remedial measures
in adversity. Inventory level kept on improving. Inventory turnover days had been reduced o 56 days from 59 days
of last period.

The fofal number of shops in our refail network as at 31 December 2003 was 986 {31 December 2002: 8006)
including 269 franchised ones (31 December 2002: 158 shops|. For the financial year ended 31 December 2003,
totcl retail turnover of HK$1,836,446,000 was registered {nine months ended 31 December 2002:
HK$1,252,698,000) showing a rise of 46.60% when compared with the nine month period of previous year. If also
accounted for 55.48% of the Group's fotal turnover.

14
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I

In Mainland China

In the year, the outbreak of SARS in the Mainland and the consequential dumping of excess inventory from
other retailers dampened the refail market, and intensified competition. During the prevalence of SARS,
custemer fraffic was thin and the drop of sales was substantial in the first tier cities such as Beijing and
Shanghai. The front line Management and staff made the right measures at the right fime. On the one hand
they took all possible hygiene measures to keep our shops clean and our staff healthy. On the ofher hand they
made every endeavour to prepare for the business development work cfter the subsidence of SARS. Besides,
focus was shifted 1o the business in the second and third tier cifies as most of the consumers at that fime
preferred fo sfay and shop in their own cities. Sales in those cities during the SARS period increased instead
of decreased. Thus, our total sales during the most critical period of SARS in April and May were down by
only 10% and 15% respectively. Positive growth in sales was registered right after the containment of SARS.
Growth momentum had rebounded back to double-digit since October. In this financial year, the retail
turnover in the Mainland amounted to HK$1,251,322,000 {nine months ended 31 December 2002:
HK$840,610,000) representing an increase of 48.86% when compared with the nine month period of
previous year.

On &1 December 2003, the refail network in the Mainland comprised 773 shops (31 December 2002: 633
shops) including 263 franchised shops {31 December 2002: 152 shops). Together with the 30 shops under
the joint venture with the 1.T Group, the retail network of the Group in the Mainland reached 803 shops.

In Australia

During the year, business in Ausiralia was stable. The Management endeavoured to improve the efficiency
along the supply chain so as to enhance the product quality, lower the product cost, raise the inventory
turnover rafe fo reduce the invenfory carrying cost and risks. Besides, tailored-made product mix was set for
individual stores, and was well accepted by customers. In this financial year, the rise in turnover came mainly
from same store sales. The Management opted for using the additional purchasing power arising from the
appreciation of Australian dollors to improve the quality of our products, as a way fo raise the brand image
and fo fulfil our commitment of offering good value for money for our customers.

The total retail sales in Australia for the financicl year ended 31 December 2003 amounted fo
HK$585,124,000 {nine months ended 31 December 2002: HK$412,088,000) representing a rise of
41.99% when compared with the nine month period of last year. The Australian retail network comprised 183
shops [31 December 2002: 173 shops] including 6 franchised ones (31 December 2002: 6 shops).
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Export

The retail market in North America was rather sluggish in the first half of the year, but turned buoyant in the second
half when the economic recovery gained momentum. As this economic rebound did not creale the expected
improvement in the job market, refailers were very cautious in their purchases. Our export pricing was therefore still
under considerable pressure. The Management worked very hard in streamlining the production process o enhance
the efficiency and manufacturing versatility. Due o the rise of non-quota export, the total turnover of our export
operation increased to HK$1,266,510,000 (nine menths ended 31 December 2002: HK$981,686,000)

representing a growth of 20.01% when compared with the nine month period of last year.

Other Businesses
Among other businesses, trading of fabric was the main operation. In the year under review, a turnover of
HK$207,353,000 [nine months ended 31 December 2002: HK$202,183,000) was recorded representing a rise

of 2.56% when compared with the nine month period of last year.

FINANCIAL POSITION

The Group’s financial position kept improving during the year under review. Both nel cash in hand and inventory
were at very healihy level of the year end.

During the year, the Group entered into foreign currency forward contracts to mainly hedge the currency risk in
Australion dollars. The Group’s contingent liabilities mainly comprised export bills discounted with recourse. As af 31

December 2003, the said contingent liabilities were HK$7,537,000 (31 December 2002: HK$35,479,000).

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2003, the Group's total number of employees was about 28,000. The Group offers a
compelitive remuneration package fo its employees. In addition, bonus and share options may be granted to
employees based on the Group's performance and individual performance.

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

We firmly believe that searching for profit maximization and discharging of social responsibility are compatible. On
top of fair and reasonable compensation and benefits, the Group also provides members of our staff with opportunity
fo learn and develop. In all of our production bases, factory managers have to comply strictly with the Management's
guidelines and regulations on working conditions, wages, working hours, discrimination, child labour and

16
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environmenial requirements. With the charitable foundation set up by the Management and the voluntary
participation from our staff, we provide medical and health care, scholorships, educational facilities and other
services to the needy ones and in particular to children and youths. To the people suffering from naturcl disasters, we
also provide nourishment food and shelter. Our staff is encouraged to live up to the traditional ethical values, which
are applicable to our business as well as our being. Only by upholding these basic values, the Group and our staff
are able fo grow healthily.

PROSPECTS

looking forward to the ensuing year, the Management takes a cautious but opfimistic view. Year 2004 is an election
vear. The oufcomes of the elections in Taiwan, Australia and the US may offect the Group's business environment.
Macro economic conditions in election year are usually befter. However, the present economic recovery in terms of
job creation is lagging behind expectation. The retail market in the US may not be foo buoyant, but the general
market condition should still be good.

The Group's retail business should have a relafively better performance. The Ausiralian retail operations wili have o
steady development and as usual provide the Group with stable profit contribution. In the coming year, the Chinese
Government may cause banks fo fighten credits extended to certain over siretched sectors, but it is believed that the
improving macro economy would not be affected. Therefore, the 2004 retail market in China is still quite promising.
The Management will take o more aggressive approach in expanding its China refail operations and will focus on
raising the brand image and enlarging the market share.

In February 2004, the first Quiksilver shop under the joint venture company commenced business in Shanghai. In
March, two more retail shops were set up in Hong Kong. As planned, the number of shops is expected to increase fo
5 or 10 by the end of this year. The joint venture company will actively spensor youth activities such as board-riding
compelitions fo promote the brands under Quiksilver, Inc in the China market.

The retail network under the joint venture company with I.T Group comprises 30 stores sfretching aver Beijing,
Shanghai, Guangzhou and the other first tier cities. It is expected that the number of shops will increase to 80 or
100 by the end of this year. In this year, the Management is also prepared to build a network in Taiwan to market
the popular brands under the I.T Group. The total number of shops under the joint venture company is expected to
reach 150 to 200 in the first three years.




CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

In the absence of major unforeseeable adverse changes, the Management has confidence to have better Group
results in 2004.

Appreciation

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like o take this opportunity to express our sincere appreciation 1o the
shareholders for their support, and to the Management and staff for their dedicaied efforts.

Charles Yeung, J.p.
Chairman

Hong Kong, 6 April 2004
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OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS

Retail Operation Highlights

Nt sales for the
year/period HK$'000)
Mainland Ching

Ausirclio & New Zealond

Retoil foor area of directly
i - i
menaged stops fsc.it]
Mainlaad Ching

Ausiralia & New Zealond

Number of soles persons
Mainland Ching
husralic & New Zecland

Number of employees
Mainland Ching

Ausitalic & New Zeclnd

Numbsr of directly managed shops
Mainland Chinc

Australic & New Zealand

Numbsr of franchised shops
Meinland Ching
Ausrolio & New Zecland

Total number of reiail shops
Mainlond Chiaa
Austrelia & New Zecland

31.12.2003

1,836,446
1,251,322
585,124

652,448
456,067
196,381

5,806
4,647
1159

7,084
5795
1,289

687
510
177

269
263

956
773
183

31.12.2002

1,252,698
840,610
412,088

639,919
452,895
167,024

5,098
4036
1,062

6217
5032
1,180

648
481
107

wnoon
o K> oo

806
633
173

31.3.2002

1,532,257
1.016,435
515,822

671327
459,337
311,995

5,2)
4,60
951

6,91
5014
1,077

724
507
197

1,346,586
822,470
524,116

055,187
434,600
218,587

5716
4707
1,015

648

31.3.1999

1,406,889
780,35
626,538

644 489
£20,838
203,651

£869
3671
898

5,787
£77)

1,076

02

1,397,638
795,074
402,564

553,766
361,260
162,506

L4
3,599
883

5,454
£.440
1,014

510
325
185

79
71
8

389
396
193

31.3.1997

1,178,039
376,140
601,699

194,899
219,381
175518

3,020
2,294
72

3,843
2976
867

352
199
153

31.3.19%

[a%
<

866,699
372,485
494,014

275,361
126,669
148,392

1915
1,316
599

2,342
1,630
712

247
122
125
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OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS

Garment Manufacturing Highlights

31.12.2008
Sales for the occounting year/period
Jincluding seles fo reicil
operaiion] [HK$'000) 1,797,968
Monthly capacity of yer/period
endet {dozens) 431,000
Production floor area [sq it} 2,161,000
Number of workers 23,500
Percentage of sdles to:
The Group 26.04%
Third paries 73.96%
us 57.79%
Conodo 4,35%
Cihers 11.82%

31.12.2002

1,395,792

377,000

2,053,000

21,700

24.80%

75.20%

00.69%

3.46%

11.05%

31.3.2002

1,730,387

346,000

2,059,000

21,400

29.07%

70.93%

62.71%

2.60%

5.07%

31.3.2001

1,840,914

362,000

2,116,000

22,300

23.45%

76.55%

68.45%

1.68%

6.42%

31.3.2000

1792014

328,000

1,806,000

21,500

25.52%

74.48%

67.57%

1.29%

5.62%

31.3.1999

1755187

301,486

1,700,000

21,000

257%%

74.28%

67.84%

1.98%

4.46%

31.3.1998

1,723,842

290,000

1,680,000

21,000

39.47%

60.53%

57.73%

1.50%

1.30%

31.3.1997

1,368,930

200,000

1,001,700

16,840

26.60%

70.00%

2.60%

0.80%

31.3.1996

1,021,909

175,000
1,028,800

13,500

21.80%
78.20%
74.90%

2.70%

0.60%
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

OPERATING MARGIN

OPERATING PROFIT AND NET PROFIT

(AFTER FINANCE COSTS)

ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

| : : : : | 3 R
! : : : | 3 NS S R
51022008 i P o
‘ ; : : A
3o B TR
; L L . ; : A
- 3132008 ! ! ! : L
\ e T ‘ : : SR
3132600 ] | ’ 11 L
3132500 | A
: . : : | BEs : -
i
: : : Lo O S S A S
%6 3 5 b 17 T HGMihes @ 35 WD TS 200 25 W 3% 40
1 Net profit attributable o shareholders
(] Operating profit (after finance costs)
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE WORKING CAPITAL AND
AND DIVIDEND PER SHARE SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
211229 ] ' : N 7
§1.92.2909 : : 31.12.2008 K : :
‘ ‘ * ' ! : — : : :
T T ; | : . ;
$1.11 200 ——es . ; | nnt—————————— |
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3132002 : | . 33200 = - ——
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B Cantis 5 ) 13

7
J
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450

7] Dividend per share

L] Basic earnings per share
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

TURNOVER BY GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATIONS

TURNOVER
7 (HK$ Million)
L : ‘ ! ' ! : . —
s Australic & ~
30.12.20 B - New Zealand ™ Mainland Chi
N o ; ; (594.3) \\ ainlan ina
91122002 I y 3tse
S S S— i — — ™
Bikck.co78 . J | :
31,5601 1 : / j
[ H \ H H . : s T
91,3008 ' | Ii o5\ Y
A S (1,039.1) " -
FIZS pvihem ) ———="" Hong Kong
| HS iten Canada Others (1377
(78.2) 155.
TURNOVER BY ACTIVITIES
[HK$ Million)
2348 2645
P o |
// \806.2 // \822.5 .. .. Export Sales
] \ 524.1 o N " Retail - Mainland China
655.0 | TN ! N ! N
: ' ] ' i " Retail - Australia & New Zealand
\\‘x\ e ,/"‘ “‘\\ S /// "7 Others
. AN
\\\ /! 1,334.8 \\\ //’ 1,392.1
31.3.2000 31.3.2001
196.1 202.2 207.4
/\ T T
e 840.6 . N
1,251.3
515.8 / \1,016.4 4121 // \ 585.1 // \
/ e \ \ / / \\ ‘a‘ / //,,\\\‘
! g , : ‘ ‘ ) ‘
s, / ! / | \ / ;
R o // \ S / / \ S /
/ \ N
T Tass 9817 e I,Zéék\\,
31.3.2002 31.12.2002 31.12.2003
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

12 months ended 9 months erced

12 monins ended

31122003 31.72.2002

Turnaver [HK$'000) 3,310,309 2436567
Increase/ldecienss) in
fumover in perceniage N/A N/&
Tumover calysis:
I Retail
0. Mairland Ching 1,251,322 840,610
b, Ausiclia & New Zealond 585,124 417088
2. Exporl 1,266,510 981686
3. Ohes 207,353 202,183
Operaiing margin
lofter finonce costs) [%) 9.62% 8.86%
Nt grofit afributabee io
shareholders [HKS000) 165,025 128,080

Inczzose/|decrease| in ne:

profit aikibuiable 1o

shoreholders in percenioge N/A N/A
Shoreholders equity (HK$'000] 1,343,000 1251024
Working capiial (HE$'000) 948,369 905,267
Toial libilies to equity raio 1.14 106
Net cash/[bank bormowings)

Io equity ratio 0.69 053
Current rafic 1.74 1.83
lvantory tunover [doys) 56 59
Return on folal asse’s (%) 5.78% 4.98%
Return on ecuiy (%) 12.3% 10.2%
Return on scles (%] 4.99% 5.26%
Earnings per share HK cents|

Basic 16.49 12.80

Diluted 16,39 N/A
Dividend per share [RK cenis) 10,20 10.20

23

2,924,850

2.61%)

1.016,435
515,822
1,196,541
196,052

1543
122339
879,366
093

0.45
196
61
b.46%
12.5%

520%

15.27
N/A
10.20

3,003,243

[0.91%]

822470
52416
1,392,138
264,519

10.2%

180,626

[23.8%)

1,160,704
837,717

1
LIS

034
1.80
63
7.2%%
15.6%
6.01%

18.05
N/A
10.80

D 3137999

<o
[
[
fad
ol

3030806 2931590

10.5%

poes
[
[
>0

606,225 780,351
055,005 026,538
1334766 1,303,663
234812 221,138

2.3t 0.1%

237,192 208,073

14.0% 061%

1,103,381 040,232
798,256 600,942

1.20 1.3
020 0.08
174 1957
71 80
¢77% 9.35%
21.5% 22.1%
783% 7.10%
2871 2081
2244 N/A
10.80 5.30

31.3.1998

2,652,197

11.4%

795,074
602,564
1,043,378
211181

10.3%

25.0%
815924
449 509

1.68

0024
137
109

9.47%

e 0o
25.3%

31.3.1997

2,381,418

28.9%

576,140
601,899
1,004,644
198,735

£.62%

165,408

101%
740,258
478,050

119

0.16
1.83
80
10.2%
2.3
6.95%

18.65
N/&
6.30

31,3399

1,847,373

20.6%

372,685
494014
798,694
181,980

5.59%

82,275

1393%
225,621
41,850
3.28

[0.61)
1.06
67
8.52%
35.5%
4.45%

10.97
N/A&
675



Refail Nefwork
In The PRC

Total no. of shops: 803
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Rays The Glorious
Investment (BVI) Ltid.
boling el 21

Glorious Sun
Overseas Company Limited |

(holding company}{_}_\[[

Glorious Sun

Trading (HK) Limited

(holding company) -

~ Woven Garment

|~ Apparel Retailing (Quiksilver) ~

'l

~ Apparel/ancillary goods

Manufacturing & Export ~ Wholesale & Retailing {1.T) ~
Hong Kong = Flong Kong — Mainland China .
Mainland China . Mainland Ching _ Toiwan -
Indorlwesio R Macau — Macau ——F

~ Apparel Wholesale ~
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Group Business
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Glorious Sun

Enterprises Ltd. -

e

Glorious Sun
Enterprises (BVI) Ltd.

(holding company)

| | |
Jeanswest (BVI) Ltd. Glorious Sun Industries (BVI) Ltd.| | Gennon Industries Ltd.
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Refall Nefwork
n Australie

Total no. of shops: 183
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The directors present their report and the audited financial statements of the Company and the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2003.

Principal activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The Company’s subsidiaries are engaged in the
refailing, export and production of casual wear. The principal activities of the Group have nof significantly changed
during the vear.

Results and dividends

The Group's profit for the year ended 31 December 2003 and the state of affairs of the Company and the Group at
that date are sef out in the financial statements on pages 37 to Q1.

An interim dividend of HK2.70 cents per ordinary share was paid on 26 September 2003. The directors
recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK7.50 cents per ordinary share in respect of the year, to
shareholders on the register of members on 17 May 2004. This recommendation has been incorporaied in the
financial statements as an allocation of retained profits within the capital and reserves section of the balance sheet.

Financial summary

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and minority interests of the Group for the last five financicl
years/period, as extracied from the audited financial statements and reclassified as appropriate, is set out on pages
92 and 93 of the annual report. This summary does nof form parf of the cudited financial siatements.

Fixed assets and investment property

Details of movements in the fixed assets and invesiment property of the Group during the year are sef out in notes 14
and 15 1o the financial statements, respectively.

Share capital and share options

There were no movements in either the Company's authorised or issued share capital during the year. Details of the
movements in the Company’s share options during the vear, together with the reasons thereof, are set out in note 30
to the financial statements.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Pre-emptive rights
There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the bye-laws of the Company or the laws of Bermuda which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on o pro rata basis o exisling shareholders.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group during the year are set out in note 31 to the
financia! statements and in the consolidated summary statement of changes in equity, respectively.

Distributable reserves

As at 31 December 2003, the Company's reserves available for cash distribution, as computed in accordance with
The Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), amounted to HK$916,936,000, of which HK$75,044,000
has been proposed as a final dividend for the year. In addition, the Company's share premium account, in the

amount of HK$268,668,000 as at 31 December 2003, may be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.

Charitable contributions
During the year, the Group made charifable contributions fotalling HK$6,296,000.

Major customers and suppliers

Sales to the Group's five largest customers accounted for less than 30% of the Group’s total turnover for the year.

Purchases from the Group's five largest suppliers accounted for less than 30% of the Group's total purchases for the
year.




REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Directors

The direciors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Execulive

Mr. Charles Yeung, J.P. (Chairman)
Mr. Yeung Chun Fan {Vice-chairman)
Mr. Yeung Chun Ho

M. Pau Sze Kee, Jackson

Mr. Hui Chung Shing, Herman

Ms. Cheung Wai Yee

Independent non-execuiive
Mr. Wong Man Kong, Peter, B.B.S., J.P
M. lau Hon Chuen, GB.S., J.P.

In accordonce with clause 110(A} of the Company's bye-laws, Mr. Wong Man Kong, Peter, B.B.S., J.P. and Ms.
Cheung Wai Yee will retire and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-glection at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

Directors’ service contracts

No direcior proposed for reelection af the forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with the
Company which is not determinable by the Company within one year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.

Directors’ interests in contracts

Save as disclosed in the section headed "Connected transactions” below and in note 36 1o the financial statements,
no director had a material interest, either directly or indirecily, in any contract of significance to the business of the
Group to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the year,
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Directors’ interests in securities

As af 31 December 2003, the inferests and short positions of the directors of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations {within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance {the "SFO”)] as recorded in the register kept by the Company under Section 352 of
the SFO, or as otherwise nofified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited [the “Stock
Exchange”] pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of listed Companies (the “Model
Code”| contained in the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange {the “listing Rules”) were as

follows:
Number of shares held Percentage
Personal Family Corporate Other of
Name of director interests interests interests interests Total shareholding
{%)
Mr. Charles Yeung, |.P. - - 628,494,000 - 628,494,000 62.813
(nofe 1)
Mr. Yeung Chun Fan - 6,730,000 628,494,000 - 635,224,000 63.485
[note 3] [notes 1 & 3)
Mr. Yeung Chun Ho - - 32,430,000 - 32,430,000 3.241
[note 2|
Mr. Pau Sze Kee, Jackson 9,370,000 - - - 9,370,000 0.936
M. Hui Chung Shing, Herman 6,250,000 - - - 6,250,000 0.625
Ms. Cheung Wai Yee 6,730,000 628,494,000 - - 635,224,000 63.485
fnote 3] {note 3}
Mr. Loy Hon Chuen, GBS, | P. 956,000 - - - 956,000 0.096
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Directors’ interests in securities (Continued)

Notes:

I

394,954,000 shares were held by Glorious Sun Holdings {BVI) Limited {the entire issued voting share capital of which was held
os to 51.934% by Mr. Charles Yeung, |.P. and as o 48.066% by Mt Yeung Chun Fan) ond 233,540,000 shares were held by
Advancetex Holdings [BVI) limited (the entire issued voting share capital of which was held as o 51.934% by Mr. Charles
Yeung, J.P. and as to 48.066% by Mr. Yeung Chun Fan).

32,430,000 shores were held by Unicom Consultants Limited, o company wholly owned by Mr. Yeung Chun Ho.

Ms. Cheung Wai Yee is the spouse of Mr. Yeung Chun Fon. 6,730,000 shares related to the same block of shares held by
Ms. Cheung Wai Yee and 628,494,000 shares reloted to the same block of shares held by two companies controlled by
Mr. Yeung Chun Fan.

Detoils of the interests of directors of the Company in the underlying shares subject to oplions granted to them pursuont fo the

share option scheme adopted by the Company are stated in the section headed “Share option scheme” below.

Interests in the shares and underlying shares subject fo share options are long position.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2003, none of the directors of the Company had any interests or short

position in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of ifs associated corporations, within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO, as recorded in the register kept by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO,
or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Directors’ rights to acquire shares or debentures

Apart from as disclosed in the section headed "Directors’ interests in securities” above and in the share option
scheme disclosure in note 30 to the financial statements, af no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by

means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted to any director or their respective spouse
or children under 18 vyears of age, or were any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company or any of ifs
subsidiaries a party fo any arrangements o enable the Company's directors or their associates to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.
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Share option scheme

Concerning the share options granted to the directors, substantial shareholders, employees, suppliers and others, as
detailed in note 30 o the financial statements, the direciors do nof consider it appropriate fo disclose a theoretical
value of the options granted, because in the absence of a readily available market value of the share options on the
ordinary shares of the Company, the directors were unable fo arrive of an accurate assessment of the value of these
share options.

Directors’ and senior management’s biographies
g

Executive Directors

Mr. YEUNG Chun Kam, J.P., alias Charles YEUNG, aged 57, is the founder and Chairman of the Group.
He is responsible for the Group's business strategies and corporate policies. Mr. Yeung has over 30 vears of
experience in the garment indusiry. He was an awardee of the "Young Industrialist Award of Hong Kong” in 1991
and was conlerred an honorary doctorate degree by the China Textile University in 1993 and an honorary fellow by
The Professional Validation Council of Hong Kong Industries in 2002. Mr. Yeung is a Member of the Nationcl
Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference, the Vice-president of China Association of
Enterprises with Foreign Investment, the President of Guangdong Chamber of Foreign Investors, the Honorary
Permanent Chairman of The Hong Kong General Chamber of Texiiles Limited, the President Honoris Causa of Hong
Kong Young Industrialisis Council. Mr. Yeung is also an advisory professor of the East China University and the
Tianjin Polytechnic University and a visiting professor of the Xi‘an Institute of Science and Technology in the Mainland
China. Mr. Yeung is a director and shareholder of Glorious Sun Holdings {BVI] Limited and Advancetex Holdings
(BVI) Limited which are the substantial shareholders of the Company (as disclosed in the section headed “Substantial
Shareholders” in this Report].

Mr. YEUNG Chun Fan, aged 51, is the Vice-chairman and General Manager of the Group which he joined in
1975, Mr. Yeung is the Chairman and an Honcrary Fellow Member of the Hong Kong Institution of Textile and
Apparel, an advisory professor of the East China University, the Nanjiang University, the Tianjin Polytechnic
University and the Beijing Institute of Clothing Technology. Mr. Yeung is a Member of the Standing Committee of the
Hebei Committee of The Political Consultative Conference, a Honorary Vice President of the China Textile Engineer
Society and a Vice-president of the Federation of Hong Kong Garment Manufacturers. Mr. Yeung is responsible for
the Group's overall business operations. He is a brother of Mr. Charles Yeung and Mr. Yeung Chun Ho. Mr. Yeung is
a director and shareholder of Glorious Sun Holdings (BVI) Limited and Advancefex Holdings [BVI] Limited which are
the substantial shareholders of the Company (as disclosed in the section headed "Substantial Shareholders” in this
Report].
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Directors’ and senior management’s biographies (Continued)

Mr. YEUNG Chun Ho, oged 59, joined the Group in 1979 and is a Deputy General Manager of the Group.
Mr. Yeung has over 25 years of experience in the garment indusiry. He is responsible for the Group's weaving and
dyeing operations as well as the woven apparel manufacturing operations in the Philippines and Bangladesh.
Mr. Yeung is a brother of Mr. Charles Yeung and Mr. Yeung Chun Fan.

Mr. PAU Sze Kee, Jackson, aged 52, joined the Group in 1987 and is a Deputy General Manager of the
Group. Mr. Pau graduated from the University of Hong Kong with @ bachelor’s degree in Social Sciences. Before
joining the Group, he had worked in several financial institutions and a listed irading company in the United
Kingdom for more than 10 years. He is responsible for the Group's refail operations in Australia and the
adminisirative and financial matters of the Group's production operations in the Philippines and Bangladesh.

Mr. HUI Chung Shing, Herman, cged 53, is the Chief Adminisirator of the Group. He is responsible for the
adminisitation, personnel, public relaiions and staff training of the Group. Mr. Hui graduated from the University of
Hong Kong with a bachelor's degree in laws. He is a solicitor of the High Court of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region and has also been admitted as o solicitor of the Supreme Court of England and Wales and as
a solicitor and barrister of the Supreme Court of Victoria, Ausiralia. Before joining the Group in 1995, Mr. Hui had
been the Group's exfernal legal advisor.

Ms. CHEUNG Wai Yee, aged 52, joined the Group in 1975 and is responsible for the Group's woven apparel
manufacturing and export scles operations as well as assisting in the development of retail business in the Mainland

China. Ms. Cheung is the wife of Mr. Yeung Chun Fan.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. WONG Man Kong, Peter, B.B.S., J.P., cged 55, is a graduaie of the University of California ot Berkeley
in U.S.A. with o bachelor of science degree in Mechanical Engineering {Naval Architecture) and was an awardee
of the "Young Industrialist Award of Hong Kong” in 1988, Mr. Wong is the Chairman of M K. Corporation lid., a
Director of Hong Kong Ferry {Holdings) Co. lid., China Travel International Invesiment Hong Kong limited, Sun Hung
Kai & Co., lid. and Chinney Invesiments, Limited and the Chairman of North Wesi Development Lid. He is a Deputy
of the 10th National People’s Congress of the PRC, an Executive Vice Chairman of Hong Kong Pel Hua Education
Association, @ Vice Chairman of Chamber of Tourism, All-China Federation of Indusiry & Commerce and a Director
of Ji Nan University. Academically, he holds title of Honorary Professor in lanzhou University and The Central
University for Nationalities.
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Directors’ and senior management’s biographies (Continued)

Mr. LAU Hon Chuen, alias Ambrose LAU, G.B.S., J.P., aged 56, obtained o bachelor’s degree in Laws
from the University of london. He is a solicitor and a China-Appointed Atiesting Officer. He is also a Member of the
Board of the Urban Renewal Authority, a Standing Commitiee Member of the National Commiitee of the Chinese
People's Political Consuliative Conference and a Member of the legislative Council of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region.

Senior Management

Mr. CHOW Hing Ping, aged 55, joined the Group in 1979 and is a Deputy General Manager of the Group.
Mr. Chow is responsible for the adminisiration and financial matters of the production and retail operations of the
Group in Hong Kong and the Mainland China.

Mr. FUNG Hing Keng, oged 54, jcined the Group in 1978 and is o Deputy General Manager of the Group.
Mr. Fung has over 30 years of experience in the garment industry, He is responsible for the woven apparel
manufaciuring operations in the Mainland China and assists in the development of the refail operations in the same
areq.

Mr. LEE Fung Tai, oged 56, joined the Group in 1983 and is the head of the knitwear division responsible for
production. Mr. lee has over 30 years of experience in the garment industry. He is a substantial shareholder of the
companies under the knitwear division. Mr. lee is a Member of the Beijing Committee of the Political Consultative
Conference.

Mr. Ll Fung Lok, aged 54, jcined the Group in 1983 and is the head of the knitwear division responsible for
administration and export sales. Mr. Li has aver 30 years of experience in the garment industry. Mr. Li s o substantial
shareholder of the companies under the knitwear division.

Ms. CHEUNG Man Yee, Carmen, aged 53, joined the Group in 1982 and is responsible for the Group's
product development and marketing operations. Ms. Cheung graduated from the University of Hawaii in U.S A, with
a bachelor's degree in Arts. Prior to joining the Group, she was the manager of the sales and purchase department
in one of the largest department siores in U.S.A. Ms Cheung is the sister of Ms. Cheung Wai Yee.
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Directors’ and senior management’s biographies (Continued)

Mr. David Joseph BOTTA, aged 44, is the Chief Executive Officer of the Group's retail operations in Ausiralia.
Mr. Botia holds a bachelor degree of business studies from the University of Technology in Sydney, Ausiralio. Before
joining the Group in 2001, Mr. Botta worked in various retailing and wholesale jobs in Ausiralia and Europe.

Mr. LIU Cheung Yuen, alias Timon LIU, oged 46, joined the Group in 1994 and is the Company Secretary
of the Company. Mr. liv graduated from Monash University, Australia with a bachelor’s degree in Economics. He is
also a fellow of the Hong Kong Society of Accouniants, and a member of both The Institute of Chartered Accountants
in Australia and The Hong Kong Institute of Company Secretaries. Before joining the Group, Mr. Liu worked in a
number of international accounting firms and investment holding companies for many vears.

Mr. LAl Man Sum, alias Sam LAIl, aged 42, joined the Group in 1991 and is the Chief Accountant of the
Group. M. Lai graduated from the University of Hong Kong with a bachelor's degree in Social Sciences and is @
fellow of the Chartered Association of Certified Accouniants in the United Kingdom and o Member of the Hong Kong
Sociely of Accountanis. Before joining the Group, Mr. lai worked for an inlerational accounting firm and a garment
company for many years.

Substantial shareholders

As ab 31 December 2003, the register kept by the Company under Seciion 336 of the SFO showed that the
following shareholders [other than direciors of the Company) had an interest or a short position in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company:

Percentage

of issued

Name of shareholder Number of shares held share capital
(%)

Clorious Sun Holdings {BVI] limited 394,954 000 39.472
Advancetex Holdings [BVI) Limited 233,540,000 23.340

Save os disclosed above, no other parties (other than directors of the Company) were recorded in the register kept
by the Company under Section 336 of SFO as having an interest or a short position in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company cs at 31 December 2003.
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Connected transactions

During the year, the Group had the following connected Iransactions with the following companies:

Period from
Year ended 1 April 2002 to
31 December 31 December
2003 2002
Notes HK$/000 HK$'000
Rental expenses paid to: (i)
Golden Sunshine Enterprises Limited 4,553 3,743
Houtex Investments Limited 1,177 1,698
G. S. [Yeungs) limited 935 801
Gantin Limited 297 234
Harbour Guide Limited 1,950 1,231
Gloryear Management Limited 707 504
9,619 8,211
Management fees paid to: (i)
Golden Sunshine Enterprises Limited 1,034 784
G. S. Property Management Limited 276 266
1,310 1,050
Sales of garment to:
Jeanswest Corporation {New Zealand) limited (i) 9,109 2,868
Service fees income received from:
Jeanswest Corporation {New Zealand) Limited (iii) 6,904 2.784
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Connected transactions (Continued)

Nofe:

(i) The rental expenses were charged with reference to ihe prevailing open markef rentals.

(i) The sales of garmenis were made occording fo terms and conditions comparable to those offered o the mojor cusiomers of the
Group.

fiii} The fees were determined according fo the agreemenis signed beiween the pariies having regord io the cost of services
provided.

All of the above companies are conirolled by Mr. Charles Yeung, J.P., and Mr. Yeung Chun Fan, both of whom are
directors of the Company.

The independent non-executive directors of the Company have reviewed and confirmed that all the above
fransactions with the related companies are in the ordinary and usual course of the Group's business, and that in
their opinion, they are on terms that are fair and reasonable so far as the shareholders of the Company are
concerned, and in accordance with the terms of the agreements governing the transactions.

Purchase, redemption or sale of the Company’s listed securities

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed or sold any of the Company's listed securities
during the vear.

Code of Best Practice

In the opinion of the direciors, the Company complied with the Code of Best Practice [the “Code”) as set outf in
Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules, throughout the accounting period covered by the annual report, except that the
independent non-executive direciors of the Company are not appointed for specific terms as required by paragraph
7 of the Code, but are subject fo retirement by rofation in accordance with the Company's bye-laws.
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Audit Committee

The Company's audit committee is composed of two independent non-executive directors of the Company, Mr. Wong
Man Kong, Pefer, B.B.S., J.P and Mr. lau Hon Chuen, G.B.S., J.P. The cudit committee has reviewed the accounting
principles and practices adopted by the Group and discussed internal controls and financial reporting matters
including a review of the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2003.

Auditors

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as auditors of the Company will be proposed at the
forthcoming annual general meefing.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Charles Yeung, J.p.
Choirman

Hong Kong
6 April 2004
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REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

=ll ERNST & YOUNG

2 K & B F KO

To the members
Glorious Sun Enterprises Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have oudited the financial statements on pages 37 1o 91 which have been prepared in accordence with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The Company's direciors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair view.
In preparing financial statements which give o true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting
policies are selected and applied consistently. It is our responsibility fo form an independent opinion, based on our
audit, on those financial statements and to report our opinion solely to you, as @ body, in accordance with Section
Q0 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility fowards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Stafements of Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants. An audit includes an examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures
in the financial sictements. It also includes an assessment of the significanl esiimates and judgemenis made by the
directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the
Company's and the Group's circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obiain all the information and explanations which we considered
necessary in order fo provide us with sufficient evidence fo give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material missialement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the
presentation of information in the financial staiements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statemenis give a frue and fair view of the siate of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2003 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

ERNST & YOUNG
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
6 April 2004
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Year ended 31 December 2003

Period from
Year 1 April 2002
ended to
31 December 31 December
Notes 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
TURNOVER 5 3,310,309 2,436,567
Cost of sales {1,858,585) (1,423,002]
GROSS PROFIT 1,451,724 1,013,565
Other revenue and gains 80,633 77,435
Selling and distribution cosfs (659,024) (470,415)
Administrative expenses (440,901} (316,790)
Other operating expenses [95.615) (70,615)
loss en disposal of a subsidiary - {1,541)
PROFIT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES o) 336,817 231,639
Finance costs Q (18,273] (15,723)
Share of profits and losses of:
Joinily-conirolled entities 3,085 2,344
Associates 42,581 23,376
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 364,210 241,636
Tax 10 [106,690) [53,104)
PROFIT BEFORE MINORITY INTERESTS 257,520 188,442
Minority interests (92,495) (60,362)
NET PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS 11 165,025 128,080
DIVIDENDS 12
Interim 27,016 27,016
Proposed final 75,044 75,044
102,060 102,060
EARNINGS PER SHARE 13
Basic 16.49 cents 12.80 cents
Diluted 16.39 cents N/A
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
31 December 2003

Notes 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed assefs 14 510,842 483,671
Investment property 15 1,650 1,650
Interests in jointly-controlled entities 17 25,276 17,253
Interests in associates 18 104,101 71,968
Permanent quota 19 1.165 1,540
643,034 576,082
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 20 511,619 526,469
Trade and bills receivables 21 401,134 382,303
Prepayments, deposits ond other receivables 161,129 166,122
Pledged bank deposits 25 37,217 41,706
Cash and bank balances 1,121,178 881,532
2,232,277 1,998,132
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and bills payables 22 408,201 374,832
Tax payable 128,654 59,009
Other payables and accruals 571,902 455,082
Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings 23 175,091 202,952
1,283,908 1,092,865
NET CURRENT ASSETS 948,369 905,267
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,591,403 1,481,349
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
31 December 2003

Notes 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,591,403 1,481,349

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Inferest-bearing bank loans 24 50,685 58,993
long term loans from minority shareholders 26 9,400 9,400
Finarce lease payables 27 3,037 2,264
Deferred tax liabilities 28 1,750 2,019
64,8772 72,676
MINORITY INTERESTS 183,531 157,649
1,343,000 1,251,024

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Issued capital 29 100,058 100,058
Reserves 31 1,167,898 1,075,922
Proposed final dividend ) 12 75,044 75044
1,343,000 1,251,024
Charles Yeung, J.r. Yeung Chun Fan
Director Director
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CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Year ended 31 December 2003
Period from
Year ended 1 April 2002 to
31 December 31 December
Notes 2003 2002
HK$ 000 HK$'000
Total equity af beginning of year/period 1,251,024 1,223,396
Exchange differences realised upon
disposal of @ subsidiary 31 - 856
Exchange differences realised upon disposal
of a jointly-controlled entity 31 1,293 -
Net deficit on revoluation of land and buildings 31 - {8,147)
Exchange differences on translation of
the financial statements of foreign enfities 31 27,718 8,899
Net gains not recognised in the consolidated
profit and loss account 27,718 752
Net profit from ordinary activities
attributable to shareholders 31 165,025 128,080
Dividends paid 12, 31 (102,060) [102,060)
91,076 27,628
Tofal equity at end of year/period 1,343,000 1,251,024
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Year ended 31 December 2003

Period from
Year ended I April 2007 to
31 December 31 December
Notes 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax 364,210 241,636
Adjustments for:
Finonce costs Q 18,273 15,723
Share of profits and losses of
jointly-conirolled entities and associates (45,666} (25,720
Interest income b (11,656} {10,808
Deoreciofion 6 104,397 79,654
Amortisation of permanent quofa b 2,030 1,640
Impairment of fixed assets b 6,372 3,644
Impairment/(reversal of impairment] of
interests in jointly-controlled entities 6 {300) 4,119
Provision/reversal of provision] for inveniories
obsolescence 6 3,524 (2,853]
Provision for a loan to an associate 6 8,282 -
loss on disposal of fixed assets 6 5053 8,233
Gain on disposal of permanent quota 6 12,466) 16,218]
loss on disposal of o subsidiary ~ 1,54]
loss on disposal of a jointly-controlled enfity 6 80 -
Net revaluation deficit on land and buildings 6 - 2,331
Revaluation deficit on an investment property 6 - 200
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net 20,373 13,452
Operating profit before working capifal changes 473,406 326,574
Decrease/lincrease) in amounts due from
jointhy-controfled entities 1,227 (1,717
Increase/{decrease] in amounts due to jointly-conirolled entifies 3,531 {1,936]
Decrease/|increase! in amounts due from associates {1,722) 509
Increase/{decrease] in amounts due to associates (672) 13,700
Decrease/lincrease) in inventories 11,326 (39,525)
Increase in frade and bills receivables {18,831] (150,611]
Decrease/lincrease] in prepayments, depasits and
other receivables {3,294) 5714
Increase in trade and bills payables 33,429 148,689
Increase in other payables and accruals 116,820 91,461
Cash generated from operations 615,220 392,858
Interest received 11,656 10,808
Interest paid (17,952} (15,517)
Interest element on finance lease renfal payments (321] (212
Cividend received from jointly-conirolled entifies 9,503 -
Dividend received from associates 14,674 13,113
Hong Kong profits tax refunded/{paid) (21,012} 75
Overseas taxes poid {5,128] {2,775]
Net cash inflow from operafing activities 606,640 398,356
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
Year ended 31 December 2003

Period from
Year ended 1 April 2002 1o
31 December 31 December
Notes 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Net cash inflow from operating activities 606,640 398,356
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of fixed assets (135,300] (118,293]
Additions to permanent quota 19 [1,684) [987]
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assels 4,686 3,891
Proceeds from disposal of permanent quolo 2,466 6,218
Investment in joinfly-controlled entities {12,540} -
[nvestment in associates {1,015] -
Disposal of a subsidiary 32(b) - 17,839
Disposal of a jointly-controlled entity 2,801 -
Advance of o loan io an associate (20,000) -
Decrease in pledged bank deposits 4,489 -
Net cash ouiflow from investing activiiies [156,097] (91,332)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
New bank loans 217 841 267,205
Repaymen of bank loans (252,863 (348,138}
Capital element of finance lease rental payments (1,726) 18071
Capital coniributed by a minority shareholder 04 200
Dividends paid [102,060] (102,060]
Dividends poid to minority shareholders {71,080} (97.808]
Increase in trust receipt loans 16,179 8,080
Net cash outflow from financing activities (193,615] (273,328
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 256,928 33,696
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year/period 848,991 813,773
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net 5,512 1,522
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END
OF YEAR/PERIOD 1,111,431 848,001
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances 1,121,178 881,532
Bank overdrafts 24 (9,747 {32,541)
1,111,431 848,001
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BALANCE SHEET
31 December 2003

Notes 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
NON-CURRENT ASSET
Inferest in a subsidiary 16 726,056 732,734
CURRENT ASSETS
Cther receivables 360 202
Cash and bank balances 559,375 519,245
559,735 510 447
CURRENT LIABILITY
Other payables and accruals 129 1,962
NET CURRENT ASSETS 559,606 517,485
1,285,662 1,250,216
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Issued capital 29 100,058 100,058
Reserves 31 1,110,560 1,075117
Proposed final dividend 12 75,044 75,044
1,285,662 1,250,219
Charles Yeung, J.r. Yeung Chun Fan
Director Director
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

The head office and principal place of business of Glorious Sun Enterprises Limited is located af Glorious Sun
Group Building, 97 How Ming Street, Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

During the vear, the Group was engaged in the refailing, export and production of casual wear.

2. IMPACT OF A REVISED STATEMENT OF STANDARD ACCOUNTING PRACTICE
(“SSAP”)

The following revised SSAP and Interpretation are effective for the first time for the current year's financial
statements and have had a significant impact thereon:

. SSAP 12 [Revised): “Income taxes”

. Interpretation 20: "Income taxes — Recovery of revalued non-depreciable assets’

SSAP 12 prescribes the accounting for income taxes payable or recoverable, arising from the taxable profit
or loss for the current period {current tax); and income taxes payable or recoverable in future periods,
principally arising from taxable and deductible temporary differences and the carryforward of unused tax
losses (deferred tax).

The SSAP has had no significant impact on these financial statements on the amounts recorded for income
taxes. However, the related nofe disclosures are now more exiensive than previously required. These are
detailed in note 10 io the financial statements and include a recenciliation between the accounting profit and
the tax expense for the year/period.

Interpretation 20 requires that o deferred tax asset or liability that arises from the revaluation of cerfain non-
depreciable assets and investment properties is measured based on the tax consequences that would follow
from the recovery of the carrying amount of that asset through sale. The adoption of this Inferpretation has
had no significant impact on these financial statements.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong SSAPs, accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Compaonies Ordinance.
They have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for the periodic remeasurement of
investment property and certain fixed assefs, as furiher explained below.

GLORIOUS SUN ENTERPRISES LIMITED ~ ANNUAL REPORT 2003
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

Pursuant to the board resolution dated 2 December 2002, the Company has changed ifs accounting year
end from 31 March to 31 December to bring its accounting year end in line with the siatutory accounting
vear end date of the principal subsidiaries of the Company and jointly-controlled entities of the Group in
Mainland China.

Consequently, the comparative amounis for the consolidated profit and loss account, the consolidated
summary statement of changes in equity, the consolidated cash flow statement and related noies are
presented for a period of nine months rather than for a period of twelve months as adopted for the accounting
vear ended 31 December 2003 and accordingly are not comparable with those of the current twelve months
acccunting period.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its subsidicries for
year ended 31 December 2003. The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are
consolidated from or to their effective dates of acquisition or disposal, respectively. All significant
infercompany fransactions and balances within the Group are eliminated on consclidation.

Minority inierests represent the inferests of outside shareholders in the results and net assets of the Company's
subsidiaries.

Subsidiaries
A subsidiary is @ company whose financial and operating policies the Company controls, directly or
indirectly, so as o oblain benefits from ifs activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company's profit and loss account to the extent of dividends
received and receivable. The Company's interests in subsidiaries are siated at cost less any impairment
losses.

Joint venture companies

A jcint venture company is a company sef up by contractual arrangement, whereby the Group and other
parties underlake an economic activity. The joint venture company operates as a separate entity in which the
Group and the other parties have an inferest,

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates the capital contributions of the joint venture
parties, the duration of the joint venture and the basis on which the assets are to be realised upon its
dissolution. The profits and losses from the joint veniure company's operations and any distributions of surplus
assets are shared by the venturers, either in proportion fo their respective capital contributions, or in
accordance with the terms of the joint venture agreement.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Joint venture companies (Continued)
A joint venlure company is ireated as:

fa]  a subsidiary, if the Company has unilateral control, directly or indirecily, over the joint venture
company;
(b) o joinily-controlled entity, it the Company does not have unilateral control, but has joint control,

directly or indirectly, over the joint venture company;

[} an associate, if the Company does not have unilateral or joint control, but holds, directly or indirectly,
generally not less than 20% of the joint venture company’s registered capital and is in a position to
exercise significant influence over the joint venture company; or

(d]  along ferm investment, if the Company holds, directly or indirectly, less than 20% of the joint venture
company's registered capital and has neither joint control of, nor is in a position to exercise significant
influence over, the joint venture company.

Jointly-controlled entities
A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture company which is subject to joint control, resulting in none of the
parlicipating parties having unilateral control over the economic activity of the jointly-controlled entity.

The Group's share of the postacquisition results and reserves of jointly-controlled entfities is included in the
consolidated profit and loss account and consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group's interests in jointly-
controlled entities are stafed in the consolidated balance sheet at the Group's share of nef ossets under the
equity method of accounting, less any impairment losses.

Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary or a joinfly-controlled entity, in which the Group has a
long term interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights and over which it is in o position
fo exercise significont influence.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition resulis and reserves of associates is included in the consolidated
profit and loss account and consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group's interesis in associates are stated
in the consolidated balance sheet at the Group's share of net assets under the equity method of accounting,
less any impairment losses.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries, associates and jointly-controlled entities represents the
excess of the cost of the acquisition over the Group's share of the fair values of the identificble assets and
liabilities acquired as af the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the consolidated balance sheet as an asset and amortised
on the straightline basis over its estimated useful life. In the case of associates and jointly-conirolled entifies,
any unamortised goodwill is included in the carrying amount thereof, rather than as a separately identified
asset on the consolidated balance sheet.

Prior 1o the adoption of SSAP 30 “Business combinations”, goodwill arising on acquisitions was eliminated
against consolidated reserves in the year of acquisition. On the adoption of SSAP 30, the Group applied the
transitional provision of the SSAP that permitted such goodwill to remain eliminated against consolidated
reserves. Goodwill on acquisitions subsequent to the adoption of the SSAP is treated according fo the SSAP
30 goodwill accounting policy above.

On disposal of subsidiaries, associates or jointly-controlled entities, the gain or loss on disposal is calculated
by reference to the net assets af the date of disposal, including the atiributable amount of goodwill which
remains unamoriised and any relevant reserves, as appropriate. Any affributable goodwill previously
eliminated against consclidated reserves ot the time of acquisition is wiritten back and included in the
caleulation of the gain or loss on disposal.

The carrying amount of goodwill, including goodwill remaining eliminated against consolidated reserves, is
reviewed annually and written down for impairment when it is considered necessary. A previously recognised
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed unless the impairment loss was coused by o specific external
event of an exceptional nature that was not expecied fo recur, and subsequent external evenis have occurred
which have reversed the effect of that event.

Negative Goodwill

Negative goodwill arising on the acguisifion of subsidiaries, associates and jointfly-controlled enfities
represents the excess of the Group's share of the fair values of the identifiable asseis and liabilities acquired
as af the date of acquisition, over the cost of the acquisition.

To the extent that negative goodwill relates to expectations of future losses and expenses that are identified in
the acquisition plan and that con be measured reliably, but which do not represent identifiable liabilities as at
the date of acquisition, that porfion of negative goodwill is recognised as income in the consolidated profit
and loss account when the future losses and expenses are recognised.

GLORIOUS SUN ENTERPRISES LIMITED  ANNUAL REPORT 2003




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Negative Goodwill {Continued)

To the extent that negative goodwill does not relate to identifiable expecied future losses and expenses as at
the date of acquisition, negative goodwill is recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account on a
systematic basis over the remaining averoge useful life of the acauired depreciable/amortisable assets. The
amount of any negative goodwill in excess of the fair values of the acquired non-monetary assels is
recognised as income immediately.

In the case of associates and jointly-controlled entities, any negative goodwill not yet recognised in the
consolidated profit and loss account is included in the carrying amount thereof, rather than as a separately
identified ifem on the consolidated balonce sheef.

Prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 “Business combinations”, negative goodwill arising on acquisitions was
credited fo the capital reserve in the year of acquisition. On the adoption of SSAP 30, the Group applied the
transitional provision of the SSAP that permitted such negative goodwill to remain credited to the capital
reserve. Negative goodwill on acquisitions subsequent to the adoption of the SSAP is treated according to
the SSAP 30 negative goodwill accounting policy above.

On disposal of subsidiaries, associates or jointly-controlled entities, the gain or loss on disposal is calculated
by reference fo the net assels at the date of disposal, including the attributable amount of negative goodwill
which has nof been recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account and any relevant reserves as
appropriate. Any atiributable negative goodwill previously credited to the capital reserve at the time of
acquisition is written back and included in the calculation of the gain or loss on disposal.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be reloted if one party has the obility, directly or indirectly, io control the other
parly, or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions.
Parties are also considered fo be related if they are subject to common control or common significant
influence. Related parties may be individuals or corporate entities.

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of whether there is any indication of impairment of any
asset, or whether there is any indication that an impairment loss previously recognised for an asset in prior
years may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the assef's recoverable
amount is estimated. An assel’s recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of the asset’s value in use or its
net selling price.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is charged fo the profit and loss account in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is
carried af a revalued amount, when the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant
accounting policy for that revalued asset.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Impairment of assets (Continued)

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of an asset, however not to an amount higher than the carrying amount
that would have been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation], had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is credited to the profit and loss
account in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried af a revalued amount, when the reversal of
the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed gssets, other than investment properties and construction in progress, are stated at cost or valuation less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and
any directly atiributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditure incurred after fixed assets have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is
normally charged to the profit and loss account in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can
be clearly demonsirated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the fulure economic benefits
expecied 1o be obtained from the use of the fixed asset, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost
of that asset.

land and buildings are stated af valuation. It is the Group’s policy to review regularly the carrying value of
land and buildings, and adjustment is made where there has been a material change in value. Independent
professional valuations are performed when appropriate.

Changes in the values of fixed assets, other than investment properties, are dealt with as movements in the
asset revaluation reserve. If the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on an individual asset
basis, the excess of the deficit is charged to the profit and loss account. Any subsequent revaluation surplus is
credited fo the profit and loss account to the extent of the deficit previously charged. On disposal of a
revalued asset, the relevant portion of the asset revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations
is transferred to retained profits as a movement in reserves.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost or valuation of each asset over its
estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

leasehold land Over the lease terms

Freehold land Nil

Buildings 1.67% = 5% ot over the terms
of the leases, whichever is shorter

leasehold improvements 20% - 25% or over the terms of the leases,
whichever is shorfer

Plant and machinery 10% ~ 25%

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 10% - 33%

Motor vehicles 20% - 30%

49 GLORIOUS SUN ENTERPRISES LIMITED ~ ANNUAL REPORT 2003




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fixed assets and depreciation (Continved)
The gain or loss on disposal or refirement of a fixed asset recognised in the profit and loss account is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents a building under construction, which is stated at cost less any impairment
losses, and is not depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of construction. Construction in progress is
reclassified to the appropriate category of fixed assets when completed and ready for use.

Investment properties
Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in respect of which construction work and
development have been completed and which are intended to be held on a long term basis for their
investment potential, any renfal income being negotiated af arm'’s length. Such properiies are not depreciated
and are stated af their open market values on the basis of annual professional valuations performed at the
end of each financial year.

Changes in the values of investment properties are declt with as movements in the asset revaluation reserve. If
the total of this reserve is insufficient fo cover a deficit, on a portfolio basis, the excess of the deficit is
charged to the profit and loss account. Any subsequent revaluation surplus is credited to the profit and loss
account to the extent of the deficit previously charged.

On disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion of the asset revaluation reserve realised in respect
of previous valuations is released to the profit and loss account.

Leased assets

leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets 1o the Group, other than
legal title, are accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance lease, the cost of the leased
asset is capitalised at the present value of the minimum lease payments and recorded together with the
obligation, excluding ihe interest element, io reflect the purchase and financing. Assets held under capitalised
finance leases are included in fixed cssets and deprecicied over the shorter of the lease ierms and the
estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance costs of such leases are charged 1o the profit and loss account
so as lo provide a constant periodic rate of charge over the lease terms.

leases where subsiantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for os operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assefs leased by the Group under
operating leases are included in non-current assels and renicls receivable under the operating leases are
credited io the profit and loss account on the siraightline basis over the lease terms. Where the Group is the
lessee, rentals payable under the operating leases are charged to the profit and loss account on the siraight-
line basis over the lease terms.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Textile quota entitlements

Temporary textile quota entitlements purchased from outside parties are charged to the profit and loss account
at the time of utilisation, or in the absence of such utilisation, upon the expiry of the relevant utilisation period.
Profit arising from disposal of temporary textile quota entitlements is recognised upon execution of a legally
binding, unconditional and irrevocable transfer o a third party.

Permanent texiile quota entitlements {“permanent quota’) are stated at cost less any impairment losses and are
amoriised on the siraightline basis over their estimated useful lives. Revenue arising from temporary transfer of
permanent quota is recognised upon execution of a legally binding, unconditional and irrevocable transfer to
a third party. The gain or loss on disposal or refirement of permanent quota recognised in the profit and loss
account is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant permanent
quota.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on the firstin, firstout
and weighted average basis and, in the case of work in progress and finished goods, comprises direct
materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads. Net realisable value is based on
estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash How statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject fo an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have @ short maturity
of generally within three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and
form an integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash and bank balances comprise cash on hand and af banks,
including term deposits, and assets similar in nature to cash, which are not restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or constructive] has arisen as a result of a past
event and it is probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to setile the obligation, provided
that a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised for a provision is the present value at the
balance sheet date of the future expenditures expected to be required to setile the obligation. The increase in
the discounted present value amount arising from the passage of time is included in finance costs in the profit
and loss account.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3] December 2003

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Income tax
Income fax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the profit and loss account or in
equity if it relates to items thot are recognised in the same or a different period, directly in equity.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all femporary differences af the balance sheet date
between the fax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences:

. except where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of an asset or ligbility and, af
the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

. in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with invesimenis in subsidiaries, associates and
interests in joint ventures, except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be
controlled and it is probable thot the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable fuure.

Deferred fax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax asseis
and unused fax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused tax cssets and unused tax losses con be
utilised:

. except where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences arises from the
inifial recognition of an asset or liability and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

. in respect of deductible temporary differences assaciated with invesiments in subsidiaries, associates
and inferests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable
that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and toxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be uilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed af each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available 1o allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilised. Conversely, previously unrecognised deferred fox assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available 1o allow all or part of the deferred tax asset 1o
be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the fax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rafes (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted af the balance sheet date.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the
revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

la]  from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred fo
the buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective contral over the goods sold;

{b] commission income, when the services are rendered;

() from the temporary fransfer of permanent quota, upon execution of a legally binding, unconditional
and irrevocable transfer to a third party;

(d]  interest income, on a time proportion basis taking info account the principal outstanding and the
effective interest rate applicable; and

le) renfal income, on a time proportion basis over the lease terms.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated af
the applicable exchange rates rling at that date. Exchange differences are dealt with in the profit and loss
account.

With respect to investmentis in certain overseas subsidiaries which are financed by way of loans that are not
repayable in the foreseeable fulure, rather than equity, the resuliing exchange differences on translation of the
loans are included in the exchange fluciuation reserve. In the opinion of the directors, such loans are for
practical purposes as permanent as equity and, accordingly, are treated as part of the Company's net
investment in those subsidiaries.

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and associates
are franslated info Hong Kong dollars using the net investment method. The profit and loss accounts of
overseas subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and associales are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
weighted average exchange rates for the year/period, and their balance sheets are translated into Hong
Kong dollars af the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. The resulting translation differences are
included in the exchange fluctuation reserve.

GLORIOUS SUN ENTERPRISES LIMITED ~ ANNUAL REPORT 2003




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Foreign currencies (Continved)

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are
iranslated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequenily
recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year/period are translated info Hong
Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the year/period.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as o separate allocation of refained profits within the
capital and reserves section of the balance sheet, until they have been approved by the shareholders in o
general meeting. When these dividends have been approved by the shareholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simulianeously proposed and declared, because the Company's bye-laws grant the
directors the authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently, inferim dividends are recognised directly as
a liability when they are proposed and declared.

Employee benefits

Retirement benelits schemes

The Group operates a defined coniribution Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for all of its employees. Contributions are
made based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are charged fo the profit and loss account
as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in an independently administered fund. The Group's employer
coniributions vest fully with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme, except for the Group's
employer voluntary contributions, which are refunded to the Group when the employee leaves employment
prior fo the contributions vesting fully, in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.

Prior fo the MPF Scheme becoming effeciive, the Group operated iwo defined contribution relirement benefits
schemes for its employees, the assets of which are held separately from thase of the Group in independently
administered funds. Under one of the schemes, contributions payable by the employers and employees were
suspended in January 1994, but the administrator continues fo manage and invest the assets of the scheme
and to make payments to employees in accordance with the rules of the scheme. Under the other scheme,
contributions are made based on a percentage of the eligible employees’ salaries and are charged to the
profit and loss account as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the scheme. When an
employee leaves the scheme prior o his/her interest in the Group employer contfribution vesting fully, the
ongoing contributions payable by the Group may be reduced the relevant amount of forfeited contribution.
This scheme s still operating after 1 December 2000.

The employees of the Group's subsidiaries which operate in Mainland China are required fo participate in @
central pension scheme operated by the local municipal government. These subsidiaries are required to
coniribute a cerlain percentage of their payroll costs o the central pension scheme. The contributions are
charged fo the profit and loss account as they become payable in accordance with rules of the central
pension scheme.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Employee benefits (Continued)

Employment Ordinance long service payments

Certain of the Group's employees have completed the required number of years of service to the Group in
order to be eligible for long service payments under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance in the event of
the termination of their employment. The Group is liable to make such payments in the event that such a
termination of employment meets the circumstances specified in the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance.

A provision is recognised in respect of the probable future long service payments expected to be made. The
provision is based on the best estimate of the probable future payments which have been earned by the
employees from their service o the Group to the balance sheet date.

Share option scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group's operations. The financial impact of share options
granted under the share option scheme is not recorded in the Company's or the Group's balance sheet until
such time as the options are exercised, and no charge is recorded in the profit and loss account or balance
sheet for their cost. Upon the exercise of share options, the resulting shares issued are recorded by the
Company as additional share capital af the nominal value of the shares, and the excess of the exercise price
per share over the nominal value of the shares is recorded by the Company in the share premium account.
Options which are cancelled prior to their exercise date, or which lapse, are deleted from the register of
outstanding options.

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment formals: [ij on a primary segment reporiing basis,
by business segment; and {ii] on a secondary segment reporting basis, by geographical segment.

The Group's operating businesses are struciured and mancged separately, according to the nature of their
operciions and the products and services they provide. Each of the Group's business segments represents a
sirategic business unit that offers products and services which are subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of the other business segments. Summary details of the business segments are as follows:

(o) retail operations segment engages in the retailing of casual wear;
{b]  export operations segment manufactures and exports apparels; and
[c]  the "others” segment comprises, principally, the trading of fabric and other businesses.

In determining the Group's geographical segments, revenues are affributed to the segments based on the
location of the customers, and assets are attributed to the segments based on the location of the assets.

There were no intersegment sales and transfers during the year (period from 1 April 2002 to 31 December

2002 Nilj.
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31 December 2003

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

(a)

Business segments
The following tables present revenue, profit and certain asset, liability and expenditure information for

the Group's business segments.

Group
Reiail Export
operaiions operaiions Others Consolidaed
Period from Period from Period from Pericd from
Yeor 1 Aol Year | Apil Yeor 1 Apiil Year | Apil
ended 2002 io anded 2002 1o ended 2002 1o ended 2002 o
31 Decembar 31 December 31 December 31 Decembar 31 Dacember 31 December 31 Decembsr 31 December
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
Segment revenye:
Sales o exiemal
cusiomers 1,836,446 1252698 1,266,510 081,686 207,353 202183 3,310,309 2,436,567
Other revenve
ond gains i2,016 3,766 42922 29,496 11,403 33,365 66,341 66,627
Total 1,848,462 1,256,464 1309432 1,011,182 218,756 235548 3,376,650 2,503,194
Segmeni resulis 164,318 113,959 143,988 77,781 41,233 52,544 349 539 244284
Interest income and
unallocoted
revenue 14,297 10,808
Unallocated expenses [27,014) 123,453}
Profii from opaiating
octivities 336,817 231,630
Finance cosls 118,273 ) 115,723}
Shere of profils and
losses of:
Joinily-conirolled
eniifies - - 389 1,083 2,696 1,261 3,085 2,344
Associales (1,103) - 43 684 23,376 - - 42,581 23,376
Profit before tox 364210 241,636
Tox {106,690} 153,104
Profit before minority inferess 257,520 188,442
Minority inieresis 192,495} 160,362}
Net profii from ordinary aclivities aifribulable to shareholders 165,025 128,080
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31 December 2003

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

(a) Business segments {Continued)

Group
Refai Expori
operalions operaiions Orhers Consclidoied
Period from Period fom Period from Period from
| Apri i April I April 1 Aol
Year ended 200210 Yeor ended 200210 Yecr ended 200210 Yeor ended 2002 1o
31 Dacember 31 December 31 Docember 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Segment asse's 550,746 499 508 825,599 844,834 198,033 199,958 1,574,378 1,544,300
inferes's in joinly-
conirolled eniities - - 7.320 10,258 17,956 6,995 25,276 17,253
Inierests in associates 13,174 - 90,927 71,968 - - 104,101 71,968
Uncllocoted asseis 1,171,556 940,693
Totel assets 2875311 2574214
Segment licbilities 360,831 209,391 377256 402,730 236,301 206,902 974,388 819,023
Unallocated liabilities 374,392 346,518
Tote! lichilifies 1,348,780 1,165,541
Other segmen
information:
Depreciotion and
emastistion 49,101 40 654 52351 37,564 4,975 3,076 106,427 81,294
Net impciment/
(reversal of
impairment]
recogeised in
ihe profit and
loss account - - 6,104 7731 (32 3?2 6,072 7,763
Deficit on revaluaiion
recognised in the
profit and loss
account - - - 513 - 2,018 - 2,531
Other non-cash
expenses 18,062 8,114 221 11,019 444} 52 17,839 19,185
Capifal expenditure 63,774 51839 59,060 44,182 14,150 23,259 136,984 119,280
Deficit on revaluation
recognised cireclly
in equity - - - 7,417 - 1213 - 8,630
Surplus on revalugtion
recognised direclly
in equity - - - 483 - - - 483
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
(b) Geographical segments

The following table present revenue, certain asset and expenditure information for the Group's
geographical segments.

Group
fugiclio ond
Waislond Chire Heng Korg Nay Zeclosd Canade Ofhess Conselidoreg
Peiiod from Feciod homn Pzrioe fiam Perigd Fom
3 DAl B02 0 Ve ended 1 gl 20020 Vaor et | i bl 2020 esrendsd AT 200010 ewrendsd 1 2oil 2002w
31 Decembes N Decerber 3 Dacambar 3 Dscerbyr 3 December 3 December 3 December 31 Dacember
003 W 002 2003 00z jaire w0
(000 AKS 006 HKSC0¢ H3000 HKIG00 L8000 RRE000 H4E000 HRET00
Segmen: reverue
Scls 1o eemol
cuslomrs 1,315,590 99932 127498 19,252 1036061 8¢7.347 $9¢ 338 415972 75,230 £3,351 £35,304 9,423 3,310,309 2438 5657
Oher sagrent
informaticn
Segment ossex 8¢ 1% Be0i75 49,35 123,04t 79520 2307857 188,476 107,0% 16,951 14378 505 RER R RN T R R
Cagiial exoendiore B3 7 1,322 3833 - - 1210 13,03 - - 030 13 13693 118280

5.

TURNOVER

Turnover represents the nef invoiced value of goods sold, affer allowances for refurns and trade discounts, but
excludes intra-group fransactions, and revenue from temporary transfer of permanent quota.

Revenue from the following activities has been included in tumover as follows:

Group
Period from
Year ended I April 2002
31 December to 31 December
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Refailing of casual wear 1,836,446 1,252,698
Export of apparels 1,266,510 981,686
Trading of fabric and other businesses 207,353 202,183
Turnover 3,310,309 2,436,567
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

6. PROFIT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

The Group's profit from operating activities is arrived af after charging/|crediting):

Group
Period from
Year ended 1 April 2002 o
31 December 31 December
Notes 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Cost of inventories sold* 1,858,585 1,423,002
Depreciation 14 104,397 79,654
Amortisation of permanent quota™ * 19 2,030 1,640
Minimum lease payments under operating leases:
lond and buildings 275,569 195,532
Plant and machinery 1,827 1,524
277,396 197,056
Auditors’ remuneration 3,865 3,780
Staff costs {including directors’ remuneration, note 7):
Wages and salaries 552,373 380,911
Pension scheme contributions 13,816 2,192
less: Forfeited contributions [375) (592)
Net pension confributions* ** 13,441 8,600
Total staff costs 565,814 389,511
Impairment of fixed assets 14 6,372 3,644
Impairment/(reversal of impairment] of interesis in
jointly-controlled entities [300) 4119
loss on disposal of fixed assets 5953 8,233
Net revaluation deficit on land and buildings - 2,331
Revaluation deficit on an investment property 15 - 200
Exchange losses, net 8,763 9,425
Gain on disposal of permanent quota (2,460] (6,218]
Loss on disposal of a jointly-controlled entity 80 -
Interest income (11,656) (10,808
Provision/[reversal of provision] for inventories
obsolescence 3,524 {2,853)
Provision for a loan to an associate 8,282 -
Gross renfal income from an investment property (204) (160]
less: Qutgoings Q 8
Net renfal income from an invesiment property (195] (152]

*

The cost of inventories sold and the cost of sales include provision for inventories obsolescence of HK$3,524,000

[period from 1 April 2002 to 31 December 2002: reversal of provision for inventories obsolescence of

HK$2,853,000).

profit and loss account.

The amortisation of permanent quota for the year/period is included in "Cost of sales” on the face of the consolidated

***  Asat 31 December 2003, the Group had no forfeited contributions available 1o reduce ifs contributions to the pension
schemes in future years (period from 1 April 2002 1o 31 December 2002: Nil).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

7.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration for the year/period disclosed pursuant to
Companies Ordinance is as follows:

the Listing Rules and Section 161 of the

Group
Period from
Year ended 1 April 2002 to
31 December 31 December
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Fees:

Executive directors - -
Independent non-executive directors 200 150
200 150

Cther emoluments for executive directors:
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 6,398 4,793
Discrefionary bonuses 5,706 5,329
Pension scheme coniributions 261 196
12,365 10,318

The number of directors whose remuneration fell within the following bands is as set out below:

Number of directors

Period from

Year ended 1 April 2002 to

31 December 31 December

2003 2002

Nif = HK$ 1,000,000 3 5
HK$1, 000,001 - HK$1,500,000 ] -
HK$ 1,500,001 - HK$2,000,000 2 ]
HK$2,500,001 - HK$3,000,000 - ]
HK$3,500,001 - HK$4,000,000 2 ]
8 8

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during the

year/period.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

8. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees during the year/period included three (period from 1 April 2002 to 31
December 2002: three) directors, details of whose remuneration are set out in note 7 above. Further details
of the remuneration of the remaining two [period from 1 April 2002 to 31 December 2002: two) non-
direcfor, highest paid employees for the year/period are set out below:

Group
Period from
Year ended 1 April 2002 to
31 December 31 December
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 2,488 1,888
Discretionary bonuses 2,907 2,841
Pension scheme contributions 8% 67
5484 4796

The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose remuneration fell within the following bands is as
set ouf below:

Number of employees

Period from

Year ended 1 April 2002 to

31 December 31 December

2003 2002

HK$2,000,001 ~ HK$2,500,000 - 2
HK$2,500,001 - HK$3,000,000 2 -
2 7
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

9. FINANCE COSTS

Group
Period from
Year ended 1 April 2002 to
31 December 31 December
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Interest on bank loans and overdralts
wholly repayable within five years 17,952 15511
Interest on finance leases 321 212
18,273 15,723

10. TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (period from 1 April 2002 to 31 December
2002: 16%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year. The increased Hong
Kong profits tox rate became effective from the year of assessment 2003/2004, and so is applicable io the
assessable profits arising in Hong Kong for the whole of the year ended 31 December 2003.

Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries in
which the Group operates, based on existing legislation, interpreiations and practices in respect thereof.

Group
Period from
Year ended I April 2002 to
31 December 31 December
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Group:
Current = Hong Kong
Charge for the year/period 15,106 12,074
Underprovision/{over-provision) in prior years/period 3,003 (3,054
Current - Elsewhere 76,708 38,618
Deterred [269) 1,492
04,548 49,130
Share of tax attributable to;
Jointly-controlled entities 294 33
Associates 11,848 4,031
12,142 4 064
Total tax charge for the year/period 106,690 53,194
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

10. TAX (CONTINUED)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax using the statutory rate for the country in
which the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense at the Group's
effective tax rate and a reconciliation of the applicable rate (i.e., the statutory tax rate) to the effective tax
rate is as follows:

Group
Period from
Year ended I April 2002 1o
31 December 31 December
2003 2002
HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
Profit before tox 364,210 241,636
Tax at the statuiory 1ox rate 63,737 17.5 38,6672 16.0
Higher tax rafes of other countries 39,309 10.8 17,388 7.2
Adjusiments in respect of current fax of
previous years/period 3,029 0.8 (3,054) (1.3
Income not subject to fox (4,075 n.1 (2,198 (0.9)
Expenses not deductible for tax 816 0.2 900 0.4
Tax losses utilised from previous periods 4) 0.0 {185] 0.1
Tax losses not recagnised 3,878 1.1 1,681 07
Tax charge at effective rate 106,690 293 53,194 220

Under The People's Republic of China (the "PRC"} income tax law, companies with operations in the PRC are
subject to corporate income fax {"CIT") af o rate of 33% on the taxable income as reported in thelr statutory
accounts, which are prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Regulation.

Sinc-foreign equity joint ventures are subject to State CIT rate of 30% and local CIT rate at 3%. As regards fo

State CIT, they are entitled to full exemption from such tax for the first two/three years and 50% reduction in
the next three/four years, commencing from the first profitable year.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

11. NET PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS
The net profit from ordinary activities attributable to shareholders for the year ended 31 December 2003
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company was HK$137,503,000 (period from 1 April 2002 1o
31 December 2002: HK$112,932,000).
12. DIVIDENDS
Period from
Year ended 1 April 2002 o
31 December 31 December
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Interim ~ HK2.70 cents [period from 1 April 2002 to
31 December 2002: HK2.70 cents)
per ordinary share — note 31 27,016 27,016
Proposed final = HK7.50 cents {period from 1 April 2002 to
31 December 2002: HK7.50 cents)
per ordinary share — note 31 75,044 75,044
102,060 102,060
The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval of the Company’s shareholders af the
forthcoming annual general meeting.
13. EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a)

(b)

Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the net profit from ordinary activities
attributable io shareholders for the year of HK$165,025,000 (period from 1 April 2002 1o 31
December 2002: HK$128,080,000) and 1,000,584,000 (period from 1 April 2002 to 31
December 2002: 1,000,584,000] ordinary shares in issue during the year/period.

Diluted earnings per share

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2003 is based on the
net profit from ordinary activities attribuiable to shareholders of HK$165,025,000. The weighted
average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation is the 1,000,584,000 ordinary shares in
issue during the year, as used in the basic eamings per share calculation; and the weighted average
of 6,492,898 ordinary shares assumed to have been issued af no consideration on the deemed
exercise of all share options during the year.

Diluted earnings per share for the period from 1 April 2002 to 31 December 2002 has not been
disclosed as no dilufing events exisied during that period.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2003

14. FIXED ASSETS

Group
Furniture,
fixtures
land and leasehold  Construction Plant and and office Motor
buildings improvements in progress  machinery  equipment vehicles Total
HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$000
Cost or valuation:
A1 January 2003 101,243 246,452 11715 371,459 214,601 47276 987,746
Additions - 33,44) 11,882 45723 38,205 8,897 138,238
Disposals [219) (27,370 - (5,851 [20,431) 16,629) {60,500
Transfers 23,273 - [23,273) - - - -
Exchange realignment {290) (135} (216) 4,549 29,654 1,224 34,786
At 31 December 2003 124,007 252,388 108 415,880 262,119 45768 1,100,270
Analysis of cost or valuation:
At cost - 252,388 108 415880 262,119 45768 976,263
At valuation 124,007 - - - - - 124,007
At 31 December 2003 124,007 252,388 108 415880 262,119 45,768 1,100,270
Accumulated depreciation
and impairment:
AT January 2003 - 159,766 - 175,254 139,541 20,514 504,075
Provided during ihe yeor 3,303 28,729 - 40,731 26,275 5,359 104,397
Impairment/[reversal of
impairment] recognised in
the profit and loss account
during the year 2,027 [277] - 2,821 1,303 4972 6,372
Disposals - (22,745) - 14,364) (17.483) {5,269) (49,861}
Exchange realignment - [46] - 3,860 19,832 799 24,445
At 37 December 2003 5,330 165,433 - 218,302 169,468 30,895 589 428
Net book value:
At 31 December 2003 118,677 86,955 108 197,578 92,651 14,873 510,842
At 31 December 2002 101,243 86,686 11,715 196,205 75,060 12,762 483,671

The net book value of fixed assets under finance leases at 31 December 2003 amounted to HK$4,551,000

(2002: HK$3,095,000).

Last year, the Group's land and buildings were revalued individually by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, S.
F. Ahmed & Co. and PT Saptasentra Jasa Pradana, independent professionally qualified valuers, of an
aggregate open market value of HK$101,243,000 based on their existing use. In the opinion of the
directors, there has been no material change in valuation as atf the balance sheet date. Had these land and
buildings been carried at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, their carrying
amounts would have been approximately HK$101,254,000.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

14. FIXED ASSETS (CONTINUED)
The Group’s land and buildings at valuation included above are held under the following lease terms:
Hong Keng Elsewhere Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Freehold - 9,521 9,521
long term leases - 82,737 82,737
Medium term leases 1,800 26,040 31,749
1,800 122,207 124,007
At 31 December 2003, ceriain of the Group's land and buildings with an aggregate net book value of
HK$6,049,000 (2002: HK$1,800,000) and plant and machinery with an aggregate net book value of
HK$28,750,000 {2002: HK$2,435,000), were pledged to secure banking facilities granted to the Group
{note 25).
15. INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Group
2003 2002
HK$000 HK$'000
At beginning of year/period 1,650 1,850
Deficit on revaluation - (200]
At end of yeor/period 1,650 1.650

The Group’s investment property is situated in Hong Kong and held under o medium term lease.

The Group's investment property was revalued on 31 December 2003 by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung limited,
independent professionally qualified valuers, ot HK$1,650,000 on an open morkel, existing use basis. The
investment property is leased io third parties under operating leases. The particulars of the Group's investment
property are as follows:

Atftributable interest

Location Use Tenure of the Group
Workshop Nos.1, 2, 3 and 5 Industrial Medium 60%
10th Floor, International Trade Centre term

No. 11 Sha Tsui Road lease

Tsuen Wan

New Territories, Hong Kong
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

16. INTEREST IN A SUBSIDIARY
Company

2003 2002

HK$ 000 HK$000

Unlisted shares, at cost 377,717 377,717

Due from a subsidiary 393,339 400,017
771,056 777,734

Provision for impairment 145,000) {45,000)
726,056 732,734

The amount due from a subsidiary is unsecured, inferestfree and has no fixed terms of repayment.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are set out in note 37 to the financial statements.

17. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES
Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Share of net assets 47,130 34,649
Due from jointly-controlled entities 1.359 2,586
Due to jointly-controlled entities [15,071) {11,540)
33,418 25,695
Provision for impairment (8,142] 18,442
25,276 17,253

The balances with jointly-controlled entities are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

Particulars of the principal jointly-controlled entities are set out in note 38 fo the financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2003

18. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Share of net assets 105,252 87,426
Due from associates 3,972 2,250
Due 1o associates {16,841} (17,708}
Loan to an associate 20,000 -
less: Provision for o loan to an associate (8,282} -
104,101 71,068
The balances with associctes and a loan to an associate are unsecured, interestree and have no fixed terms
of repayment,
Particulars of the principal associates are set out in note 39 to the financial statements.
19. PERMANENT QUOTA
Group
HK$'000
Cost:
At 1 January 2003 110,838
Additions 1,684
Disposals {846)
Exchange realignment [556]
At 31 December 2003 111,120
Accumulated amortisation and impairment:
At 1 January 2003 109,298
Amortisation provided during the year 2,030
Disposals 1846)
Exchange realignment (527
At 31 December 2003 109,955
Net bock value:
At 31 December 2003 1,165
At 31 December 2002 1,540
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31 December 2003

20. INVENTORIES

Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Raw materials 146,217 177,149
Work in progress 57,906 62,907
Finished goods 307,496 286,413
511,619 526,469

No inventories were carried at net realisable value as at the balance sheet date (2002: HK$10,573,000).

At 31 December 2003, certain of the Group's inventories with an aggregate carrying amount of
HK$84,844,000 {2002: HK$68,173,000} was pledged to secure banking facilities granted to the Group

(note 25).

21. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES

The trade and bills receivables include trade receivables, net of provision for doubtful debts, of
HK$141,841,000 (2002 HK$169,531,000) and bills receivables of HK$259,293,000 (2002
HK$212,772,000). The bills receivables were aged less than four months at the balance sheet date for the

year/period. The aged analysis of frade receivables is as follows:

Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
less than 4 months 131,431 132,774
4 — 6 months 7,425 21,480
Over 6 months 2,985 15,277
141,841 169,531

The Group allows an average credit period of 45 days to its frade customers.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2003

22. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES
The trade and bills payables include trade payables of HK$291,523,000 (2002: HK$241,741,000}. The
oged cnalysis of frode payables is as follows:
Group

2003 20072

HK$'000 HK$'000

less than 4 months 276,017 208,189

4 — 6 months 7,705 18,896

Over 6 months 7,806 14,656

291,523 241,741

23. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS
Group

Notes 2003 2002

HK$'000 HK$'000

Bank overdrafts 24 Q747 32,541

Bank loans 24 110,651 133,003

Trust receipt loans 24 52,634 36,455

Inferest-bearing bank borrowings 24 173,032 201,990

Currenl portion of finance lease payables 27 2,059 953

175,091 202,952
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

24. INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS AND OVERDRAFTS

Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Bank overdrafts:
Secured 732 23,344
Unsecured 9015 9,197
@747 32,541
Bank loans:
Secured 119,373 53,894
Unsecured 41,963 138,102
161,336 191,996
Trust receipt loans:
Secured 52,634 36,455
223717 260,992
Analysed by repayment terms:
Bank overdrafis repayable on demand - note 23 9,747 32,541
Trust receipt loans repayable within one year — note 23 52,634 36,455
Bank loans repayable:
Within one year — note 23 110,651 133,003
In the second year 19,61 21,167
In the third to fifth years, inclusive 31,074 37,826
161,336 191,996
Total bank loans and overdrafts 223,717 260,992
Porticn classified as current liabilities - note 23 [173,032] (201,999]
tong term portion 50,685 58,993
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

25. BANKING FACILITIES

Certain of the Group's banking facilities are secured by:

(i Morfgages over cerfain of the Group’s land and buildings which had an aggregaie net book value at
the balance sheet date of HK$6,049,000 (2002 HK$1,800,000);

il Morigages over cerlain of the Group’s plant and machinery which had an aggregate net book value

at the balance sheet date of HK$28,750,000 (2002: HK$2,435,000};
(i) Certain bank deposits af the balance sheet date of HK$37,217,000 (2002: HK$41,706,000); and

{ivi  Charges over cerlain of the Group's inventories with an aggregate carrying amount at the balance

sheet date of HK$84,844,000 (2002: HK$68,173,000].

26. LONG TERM LOANS FROM MINORITY SHAREHOLDERS

The long term loans from minority shareholders are unsecured, interestfree and are repayable beyond one
year.
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31 December 2003

27. FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES

The Group leases certain of ifs plant and machinery and motor vehicles for ifs manufacturing process and
business purposes. These leases are classified as finance leases and have remaining lease ferms ranging from
three to five years.

At 31 December 2003, the fotal fulure minimum lease poyments under finance leases and their present values
were as follows:

Group
Minimum Present value of
lease payments minimum lease payments
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Amounfs payable:
Within one year 2,381 1,187 2,059 953
In the second vyear 1,404 1,309 1,189 1151
In the third to fifth vears, inclusive 2,029 1,236 1,848 1,113
Total minimum finance lease
payments 5,814 3,732 5,096 3,217
Future finance charges (718} (515]
Total net finance lease payables 5,096 3,217
Portion classified as
current liabilities — note 23 (2,059] [953]
long term portion 3,037 2,264
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

28. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Accelerated tax depreciation 1,750 2,019

The Group has provisional tox losses arising in Hong Kong that are available indefinitely for offsetting against
future taxable profits of the companies in which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets of HK$15,365,000
(2002: HK$10,506,000) have not been recognised in respect of these losses as they have arisen in
subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some time.

At 31 December 2003, there is no significant unrecognised deferred tax liability {2002: Nil) for taxes that
would be payable on ihe unremited eainings of certain of the Group's subsidiaries, jointly-conirolled entities

or associates as the Group has no liability to additional tax should such amounts be remitted.

There are no income lax consequences aftaching to the payment of dividends by the Company fo ifs
shareholders.
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31 December 2003

29. SHARE CAPITAL
Shares
Number of
ordinary shares Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
000 ‘000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Authorised:
Crdinary shares of
HK$0.10 each 6,000,000 6,000,000 600,000 600,000
Issued and fully paid:
Crdinary shares of
HK$0.10 each 1,000,584 1,000,584 100,058 100,058
Share options
Details of the Company's share option scheme are included in note 30 fo the financial statements below.
30. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme [the “Scheme’} for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards 1o eligible participants who contribute to the success of the Group's operations. Eligible participants
of the Scheme include the executive directors and other full-time employees of the Group. The Scheme
became effective on 2 September 1996 and, unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in force for
10 years from that date.

The maximum number of unexercised share options currently permitted to be granted under the Scheme is an
amount equivalent, upon their exercise, to 10% of the shares of the Company in issue at any time. The
maximum number of shares issuable under share options to each eligible participant in the Scheme is limited
to 2.5% of the shares of the Company in issue af any fime.

The offer of a gront of share options may be cccepted within 28 days from the date of the offer, upon
payment of a nominal consideration of HK$ 1 in total by the grantee. The exercise period of the share options
granted is determinable by the directors, and commences after a certain vesting period and ends on a date
which is not later than 10 years from the date of the offer of the share options.

The subscription price of the share options is deferminable by the directors, but may not be less than the
higher of [i) 80% of the average closing price of the ordinary shares of the Company on the Stock Exchange
for the five trading days immediately preceding the date of the offer; and (i} the nominal value of the
ordinary shares of the Company.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends or fo vote at shareholders’ meetings.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

30. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONTINUED)

The following share opiions were outstanding under the Scheme during the year:

Number of shares subject to options

Share options

Name or At During the year At
category of 1 January 31 December Date of Subscription Exercise
participant 2003 Exercised Lapsed Cancelled 2003 grent® price”* periad
‘000 000 ‘000 000 ‘000 HKY
Directors
tr. Yeung Chen Fan 5.940 - - - 5,940 31/10/1997 1.800 31/10/1997
i 30/10/2007
Mr. Yeung Chun Ho 10,000 - - - 10,000 31/10/1997 1.800 31/10/1997
to 30/10/2007
M. Pou Sze Kee, Jockson 2,962 - - - 2,962 20/08/1997 2.564 16/9/1997
o 29/08/2007
7,000 - - - 7,000 31/10/1997 1.800 31/10/1997
o 30/10/2007
#r. Hui Chung Shing, 10,000 - - - 10,000 31/10/1997 1.800 31/10/1997
Hermon 1o 30/10/2007
Ms. Cheung Woi Yee 2,404 - - - 2,404 30/08/1997 2.564 16/09/1997
1o 20/08/2007
7,494 - - - 7,494 3171071997 1.800 31/10/1997
o 30/10/2007
45,800 - - - 45,800
Other employees in
aggregate 15,250 - (2,050) 12,400 10,800 16/06/1997 2.876 15/06/2000
to 14/06/2007
13,320 - 152) 13,268 30/08/1997 2.564 16/09/1997
to 20/08/2007
6,656 - - - 6,650 31/10/1997 1.800 31/10/1997
io 30/10/2007
81,026 - [2,102) 12,400} 76,524

* %

changes in the Company’s share capitol.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

30. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONTINUED)

During the year, no share options were granted or exercised.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had 76,524,000 share options oufstanding under the Scheme
which represented approximately 7.6% of the Company's shares in issue as at that date. The exercise in full

of all outstanding options would, under the present capital structure of the Company, result in the issue of
76,524,000 additional shares of HK$0.10 each and proceeds of approximately HK$165,600,000.

No theorefical value of share option is disclosed as no share options were granted during the vear.

31. RESERVES

Group
Exchange Non-
Share Asset  flucivation  distributable Retained
premium  Contributed  revaluation reserve reserves profits
Notes account surplus reserve (note i Inote i) Inote i) Total
HK$'000  HK$C0O  HK$O00  HK000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKEOOO
AT April 2002 268,668 115,551 22,266 65,066) 5,242 701,633 1,048,204
Net deficit on revaluation - - (8,147 - - - (8,147
Exchange realignment
on translation of
overseas subsidiaries,
jointly-controlled entities
and associates - - - 8,809 - - 8,899
Release upon disposal of
a subsidiary 32(b) - - - 856 - - 856
Share of non-distributable
reserves of jointly-
confrolled entities - - - - 237 1237} -
Net profit for the period - - - - - 128,080 128,080
Inferim dividend
for the period ended
31 December 2002 12 - - - - - (27.016)  {27,016]
Proposed final dividend
for the period ended
31 December 2002 12 - - - - - [75,044)  |75,044)
At 31 December 2002 268,668 115,551 14119 185,311 5,479 727,416 1,075,922
Reserves retained by:
Company and subsidiaries 268,668 115,551 14,119 150,577} 351 642,026 991,138
Jointly-controlled entifies - - - - 5,128 7,530 7,658
Associates - - - {4,734] - 81,860 77,126
At 31 December 2002 268,668 115,551 14,119 155,311} 5,479 727,416 1,075,922
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31 December 2003

31. RESERVES (CONTINUED)

Group
Exchange Non-
Share Asset  fluciuation  disiribuicble Retained
premium  Confributed  revaluation reserve reserves profis
Noies sccount suiplus reserve (nofe ij {note i {nofe ii] Total
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
At T Januery 2003 268,668 115,551 14,119 (55,311} 5479 727,416 1,075922

Exchonge realignment

on franslation of

overseas subsidiaries,

jointly-controlled entities

ond associates - -
Redlised upon disposal of

a joinfly-controlled entity - - - 1,293 - - 1,293
Transter from retained

profiis - - - - 72 {72} -
Share of non-distributable

reserves of jointly-

controlled entities - - - - 15 [15) -
Revaluation reserve

released on disposcl - - (201 - - 20 -
Nei profit for the year - - - - - 165025 165025
Inferim dividend

for the year ended

31 December 2003 12 - - - - - (27,016)  [27,016)
Proposed final dividend

for the year ended

27,718 -

27,718

31 December 2003 12 - - - - - (75044} {75044)

At 31 Decembar 2003 268,668 115,551 14,099 (26,300} 5,566 790,314 1,167,898
Reserves refained by:

Company and subsidicries 268,668 115,551 14,099 (23,755} 423 688,958 1,063,944

Jolnfly-controlled eniiries - - - - 5,143 3,761 8,004

Associaies - - - [2,545] - 97,595 95,050

At 31 Decembar 2003 268,668 115,551 14,099 {26,300 5,566 790,314 1,167,898

As detailed in nofe 3 to the financial statements, on the adoption of SSAP 30, the Group applied the
iransitional provision of SSAP 30 that permitted goodwill and negative goodwill in respect of acquisitions
which occurred prior to the adoption of the SSAP, to remain eliminated against or credited to the capital
reserve, respeclively. The amounts of the goodwill and negative goodwill remaining in the retained profits as
at 31 December 2003, arising from the acauisition of subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and associates
prior fo the adoption of SSAP 30, are HK$2,429,000 and HK$8,971,000, respectively.

Notes: {i}  Included in the exchange fluctuation reserve is an amount of HK$25,757,000 {2002: exchange losses of
HK$27,459,000), representing the exchange gains crising on the translation of loans to overseas subsidiaries
ihat are nol repayable in the foreseeable future and, in the opinion of the direciors, cre port of the Company’s
net investment in the subsidiaries.

(il Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations for Sino-foreign joint venture enterprises, a portion of the profits of

the Group’s subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities in the Mainland China has been transferred 1o reserve
funds, which are restricted as to use.
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31. RESERVES (CONTINUED)

Company
Share
premium Contributed Retained
Notes account surplus profits Total
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
At 1 April 2002 268,668 377,567 418,010 1,064,245
Net profit for the period - - 112,932 112,932

Inferim dividend

for the period ended

31 December 2002 12 - - [(27.016) (27,016}
Proposed final dividend

for the period ended

31 December 2002 12 - - (75,044] (75,044}

At 31 December 2002 and

I' January 2003 268,668 377,567 428,882 1,075,117
Net profit for the year - - 137,503 137,503
Interim dividend

for the year ended

31 December 2003 12 - - [27,016) {27,016}
Proposed final dividend

for the year ended

31 December 2003 12 - - {75,044 (75,044)

At 31 December 2003 268,668 377,567 464,325 1,110,560

The contributed surplus of the Group represents the difference between the nominal value of the share capital
issued by the Company and the aggregate of the share capital and the share premium of the subsidiaries
acquired pursuant fo the Group reorganisation prior to the listing of the Company'’s shares in 1996.

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the excess of the fair value of the shares of the subsidiaries
acquired pursuant fo the Group reorganisation, over the nominal value of the Company’s shares issued in
exchange therefor. Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the contributed surplus is
distributable to shareholders under certain circumstances.

GLORIOUS SUN ENTERPRISES LIMITED ~ ANNUAL REPORT 2003




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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32. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(a} Major non-cash transactions
During the year, the Group entered into finance lease arrangements in respect of fixed assets with @
total capital value af the inception of the leases of HK$2,938,000 (period from 1 April 2002 io 31
December 2002: HK$ 1,254,000
(b) Disposal of a subsidiary
Period from
Year ended 1 April 2002 to
31 December 31 December
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Nef assefs disposed of:
Fixed assefs - 5,470
Inventories - 9,349
Trade receivables - 161
Prepayments and other receivables - 8,279
Cash ond bank balances - 1,239
Bank overdrafts - (1,538)
Trade payables - (3,509)
Other payables and accruals - (1,220)
Shareholders’ loan - [17,540)
- 685
Exchange reserve realised upon disposal - note 31 - 856
loss on disposal of a subsidiary - {1.547)

Satistied by:
Cash
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

32. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

(b) Disposal of a subsidiary (Continued)
An analysis of the nef inflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary is

as follows:

Period from
Year ended 1 April 2002 to
31 December 31 December
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Assignment of shareholders’ loan - 17,540
Cash and bank balances disposed of - (1,239)
Bank overdrafts disposed of - 1,538

Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents
in respect of the disposal of o subsidiary - 17,839

The results of the subsidiary disposed of in the period ended 31 December 2002 had no significant
impact on the Group's consolidated turnover or profit after tax for that period.

33. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not provided for in the financiol statements were as follows:

Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000
Bank guarantees provided for

facilities granted fo subsidiaries - - 942 546 1,128,555

Extent of the guaranteed facilities
utilised by subsidiaries - - 43,996 84,632
Bills discounted with recourse 7,537 35,479 - -

81 GLORIOUS SUN ENTERPRISES LIMITED  ANNUAL REPORT 2003




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

34. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a) As lessor
The Group leases its investment property (nofe 15 to the financial siatements] under an operating lease
arrangement, with the lease negotiated for a term of two years. The terms of ihe lease generally also
require the tenants to pay security deposits and provide for periodic rent adjustments according fo the
then prevailing market conditions.
At 31 December 2003, the Group had tofal future minimum lease receivables under noncancellable
operaling leases with iis fenants falling due as follows:
Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Within one year 119 204
In the second to fifth years, inclusive - 119
119 323
(b) As lessee

The Group leases certain of its plant and machinery, refail stores and office properties under
operating lease arrangements. leases are negotiated for terms ranging from three fo six years.

At 31 December 2003, the Group had fofal future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases falling due as follows:

Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'0CO
Within one year 234,282 169,826
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 401,435 278,969
Alier five years 111,331 108,517
747,048 557,312
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

35. COMMITMENTS

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note 34(b] cbove, the Group had the following

commitments at the balance sheet date:

(a) Capital commitments

Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Authorised, but not contracted for:
Construction in progress - 14,777
Capital contribution payable to associates 46,930 -
(b} Others
Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$ 000
Forward foreign exchange confracts 51,068 11,510

At the balance sheet date, the Company had no significant commitments.

36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the connected fransactions disclosed in the Report of the Directors were also related party
transcctions, the Group also had the following material transactions with reloted parties during the year/

period:
Group

Period from
Year ended 1 April 2002 to
31 December 31 December
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000

Purchases of raw materials from a
joinily-controlled entity ) - 1,089
Processing charges paid to jointly-controlled enfities i) 55,559 63,202
Processing charges paid to associates il 66,248 48,921

Notes:

(i The directors consider that purchases of raw materials were made according to terms and conditions comparable to

those offered to other customers of the jointly-confrolled entity.

fii} The processing charges were calculated of the costs incurred by the jointly-controlled entities and associates plus @ mark-

up agreed between the parties.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2003

37. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

The iable below lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the resulls for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details

of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Nominal value

of issued Percenioge

Place of ordinary of equity

incorporation or shares or afiributable
registration/ registered o the Group Principol
Name operalions capitol 2003 2002 aclivities
Glorious Sun Enterprises British Virgin Us$200 100 100 Invesiment
(BVI] Limited* Islands/ holding

Hong Kong
Jeanswest (BVI) Limited British Virgin US$1 100 100 Investmeni
Islands/ holding
Hong Kong

Jeanswest Intemational Malaysia/ Us$) 100 100 [nvestment
(L) timited Hong Kong holding
Glorious Sun licensing Malaysia/ US$T 100 100 Holding of
(L} limited Hong Kong frademarks
Jeanswest Invesiments Australia A$12,002,202 100 100 [nvesiment
[Australia) Pry. Lid. holding
Jeanswest Wholesale Australia A2 100 100 Trading of
Piy. lid. opporel
Jeanswest Corporation Australia A$11,000,000 100 100 Refail of
Pry. Lid. Ordinary apparel
A$1,000,000 in Australia

A class shares
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

37. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Nominal value

of issued Percentage

Place of ordinary of equity

incorporation or shares or attiibutable
registration/ registered ia the Group Principal
Name operations capital 2003 2002 activities
Renher Piy. lid. Australia A$2,200 100 100 Provision of
Ordinary shop leasing
services in
Australia
Jeanswes! International Hong Kong/ HK$10,000,000 100 100 Retail of
{H.K.] limited Mainland Ching Ordinary apparel in
Mainland
China
Advancetex Investment Hong Kong/ HK$ 10,000,000 100 100 Retail of
limited Mainland China Ordinary apparel in
Mainland
China
Glorious Sun Industries British Virgin USHT 100 100 Investment
(BVI) Limited Islands/ holding

Hong Kong

The Glorious Sun Fashion Hong Kong HK$2,600,000 100 100 Trading and
Garment Manufactory Ordinary manufacturing
[H.K) Limited of apparel and
provision of
management
services
limfook Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Provision
Ordinary of sales
promotion
services
Pacific Potential Treding Hong Kong HK$200,000 100 100 Provision
Company limited Ordinary of agency
services
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3] December 2003

37. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Nominal value

of issved Percentage

Place of ordinary of equily

incorporalion or shares or atiributable
registration/ registered o the Group Principal
Name operaiions capital 2003 2002 aciivities
Advancetex International Hong Kong HK$6,000,000 100 100 Trading and
Trading (HK] Ordinary production
Company Limited of apparel
Parkent Industries Limited Hong Kong HK$600,000 100 100 Import and
Ordinary export of
apporel
Gold Treasure Investment Hong Kong HK$?2 100 100 Provision of
Limited Ordinary production
management
services
Advancetex Fashion Garment Mainland US$8,128,000 100 100 Manufaciuring
My, (Hui Zhou) Limited* * China paid up o of apparel

US$6,128,000

HEIIEHENBRAR Mainland Us$4,923,000 100 100 Monulacluring
Ching and froding
of apparel
Glorious Sunshine Texiiles Hong Kong HK$ 10,000,000 100 100 Import and
Company limited Ordinary distribution
of textile
products
Sparrow Apparels limited Bangladesh k10,000,000 70 70 Manufocturing
Ordinary of apparel
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

37. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Nominal value

of issued Percenfage

Place of ordinary of equity

incorporation or shares or atiributable
regisiration/ registered to the Group Principal
Name opeiations capital 2003 2002 acfivities
Gennon Industries Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100 100 Investment
Ordinary holding
Gennon Infernational Hong Kong HK$500,000 50.4 50.4 Trading of
Trading (H.X| Limited Ordinary apparel and
invesiment
holding
Foong Trading Limited Hong Kong HK$300,000 504 504 Import and
Ordinary expoit
of apparel
Chapman Development Hong Kong HK$1,000 50.4 50.4 Trading of
limited Ordinary fabric and
investment
helding
Main Pui Invesiments Hong Kong HK$1,460,000 50.4 504 Property
Limited Ordinary holding
Super Connection British Virgin US$1,000 50.4 50.4 Provision of
International limited Islands/ management
Cambodia services
Recent Garments and Bangladesh Tk100,000 35.344 35.3#  Manufacturing
Knitting Industries Lid. Ordinary of apparel
Shamoli Garments Limited Bangladesh Tk10,000,000 3534 35.34#  Manufaciuring
Ordinary of opparel
PT. Crownfund Garment Indonesia Us$600,000 47 Qi 47 9%k Manufaciuring
Faclory # of apparel
Gennon {Cambodia) Garment Cambodia US$1,000,000 504 504 Manufacturing
Manufacturing lid. # Ordinary of apparel
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2003

37. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Nominal value

of issued Percentage
Place of ordinary of equity
incorporation or shares or attributable
registration/ registered io the Group Principol
Name operafions capital 2003 2002 activities
BHHFRHRBEEBR QA Mainlond HK$5,000,000 48 44% 48.48%  Manufacturing
Ching of appare!
Dongguan Ming Hoi Dyeing Mainlard HK$147,660,000 50.4 48.644 Provision
& Finishing Factory China paid up to of dyeing and
Co., ld** HK$114,626,417 knitting
services
Recent Sweaters limited Bangladesh Tk1,000,000 3534 3538 Manufacturing
Ordinary of apporel
Rays The Glorious British Virgin US$1 100 100 Invesiment
fnvesiment {BVI) Islands/ holding
Limited Hong Kong
Full Yuen Invesiments Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Invesiment
limited Ordinary holding
Shijiazhuang Changhong Mainland US$2,100,000 65 65 Provision of
Building Decoration China inierior
Engineering Co., Lid.*** decoration and
renovation
services
Taizhou Famebish Appare! Mainland US$100,000 60 - Manufaciuring
Co. lid.*** Chino of apparel
* Directly held by the Compony.
** Subsidiaries registered as @ wholly-foreign owned enferprise under the PRC low,
***  Subsidiaries registered as a sino-foreign equity joint venture under the PRC law.
# Not audited by Emst & Young Hong Kong or other Emst & Young International member firms.
#4 Subsidicries of a non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and, accordingly, is accounted for as a subsidiary by

virtue of the Company’s control over it.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

38. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES

The table below lists the jointly-controlled entities of the Group which, in the opinion of the directors,
principally affected the results for the year or formed o substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To
give delails of other joinfly-controlled entities would, in the opinion of the direciors, result in partficulars of
excessive length.

Al jointly-controlled entities are held indirectly through subsidiaries.

Particulars of the principal jointly-controlled entities are as follows:

Percentage

of equity

Place of atiiibutable
Business regisiration to the Group* Principal
Name structure and operations 2003 2002 aclivities
I RERRERLF Corporate Mainland 30 - Manufacturing
China of apparel
L ERE K AR DA Corporate Mainland 30 30 Manufacturing
Nanjirg Jiangda Clothes Corporate Mainland 45 45 Manufaciuring
Co., lid. China of apparel
Mingshi Dyeing Factory Corporoie Mainland 40 40 Provision
Co., lid. Ching of dyeing
services
Hubei Xian Garment Mg. Corporate Mainland 15.1 151 Manufacturing
Co., ltd. China of apparel

All the above jointly-controlled entities are not audited by Ermst & Young Hong Kong or other Ernst & Young
International member firms.

The percentage of voting power and profit share are the same as the percentage of equity atiributakle to the Group.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2003

39. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

The fable below lists the associates of the Group which, in the opinion of the direciors, principally offected
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other

associates would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

All associates are held indirectly through subsidiaries.

Particulars of the principal associates are as follows:

Percentage

Place of of equity

incorporation or affributable
Business registration o the Group Principal
Nome shiuciure ond operafions 2003 2002 aclivilies
Glorious Sun Fashion Corporate Philippines 49.5 495 Manufacturing
Garment Mig. Co. of apparel

(Phil.) Inc.

Rays Appare! {H.K.| limited Corporate Hong Kong 35 35 Provision
of agency
services
Zeppelin (H.K.| limiled Corporate Hong Kong 50 50 Trading of
apparel
Rays Apparel, Inc. Corporate Us 35 35 lmport and
distribution
of apparel
RIG Garmenis Manufaciuring Corporate Hong Kong 50 50 Manulaciuring
{HK] Limited of apporel
G.S - it Limited Corporate Hong Kong 50 - Invesiment
holding
Quiksilver Glorious Corporate Hong Kong 50 - Retail of
Sun JV Limited apparel

All the above associates are not audited by Emst & Young Hong Kong or other Emst & Young International

member firms.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003

40. COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

As further explained in note 2 1o the financial stafements, due to the adoption of the revised SSAP during the
current vear, the accounting freatment and presentation of certain items and balances in the financial
statements have been revised to comply with the new requirements.

41. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on & April 2004,
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the published results of the Group for the last five financial years/period, as exiracted from ihe audited
financial siotements and reclassified as appropriate, s set out below.

Period from
1 April
Year ended 2002 to Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December 31 March 31 March 31 March
2003 2002 2002 2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Turnover 3,310,309 2,436,567 2,924 850 3,003,243 3,030,806
Operating profit
(after finance costs) 318,544 215,916 235,008 307,043 373,727
Share of profits and
losses of jointly-
controlled entities
and associates 45,666 25,720 32,329 45,7472 28,073
Profit before tax 364,210 241,636 267,337 352,785 401,800
Tax (106,690] (53,194) (19,977) (37,488) (28,150)
Profit before minority
interests 257,520 188,442 247,360 315,267 373,650
Minority inferests (92,495) (60,362] (94,595] (134,671) (136,458)
Net profit from ordinary
activities atiributable
to shareholders 165,025 128,080 152,765 180,626 237,192
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the published assets, liabilities and minority interests of the Group for the last five financial years/
period, as extracted from the audited financial statements and reclassified as appropriate, is set out below.

31 December 31 December 31 March 31 March 31 March
2003 2002 2002 2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$'000
Fixed assets 510,842 483,671 470,640 513,058 497 221
Investment property 1,650 1,650 1,850 1,850 2,000
Interests in jointly-
controlled entities
and associates 129,377 89,221 06,067 93,818 73117
Permanent quota 1,165 1,540 2,217 2,868 5,803
Deferred tax assets - - - - 7,622
Current assets 2,232,277 1,008,132 1,794,278 1,889,020 1,843,056
TOTAL ASSETS 2,875,311 2,574,214 2,365,952 2,500,614 2,428 819
Current liabilities 1,283,908 1,092,865 014,912 1,051,303 1,044,800
Interest-bearing
bank loans 50,685 58,993 28,133 54,973 53,898
long term locns from
minority shareholders 9,400 9,400 Q400 2,400 9,400
Finance lease payables 3,037 2,264 1,904 1,445 2,122
Deferred tax liabilities 1,750 2019 527 527 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,348,780 1,165,541 @54, 876 1,117,648 1,110,220
MINCRITY INTERESTS 183,531 157,649 187,680 222,262 215,218
NET ASSETS 1,343,000 1,251,024 1,223,396 1,160,704 1,103,381
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David Joseph BOTTA% XL @ RF 445 RAKBEERMNTEER ZTRESR - Bolio R £ HFRME HUniversity
of TechnologyBZ R L8 - RZFF-FNALEEHE  ERENREMNEEZEARBERTETENRL -

BREEE  BF5 R-NNAEFNATER RREAQAZLARRE - BEEEENEMMonash University
TEGEESLTEU BRATESTNLAEEREE RENFFEHANLSSERTELRANELERE  MAX
£ ERZHERSHMEBHERERRARERSE -

BYXREE  BFEQLR R-NAN-FNALTEE RRHLAEELEH BRESEXNTEABINEBLENES
T2 BEARBBHSHNACEREERTEGHMAGEE ENALEE  SEBRR-HERSHAE
Bk —EKKABZF -

FERE
REFE=F+A=+-8 REFRABREFRPERIE=ZB=ZT"GHEFZECRAME - TIZER
RACAEERMNEEARARMIAARD ZERRAER

HEBTRE

BEEH FEROEE Hak
(%)

Glorious Sun Holdings {BV!) Limited 394,954,000 39.4772
Advancetex Holdings (BVI] Limited 233,540,000 23.340
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THES (i)
Golden Sunshine Enterprises limited 4,553 3,743
TRBEERQH 1,177 1,698
G. S. [Yeungs) Limiied 935 801
ERBEBR AT 297 234
Harbour Guide Limited 1,950 1,231
EEEEERLA 707 504
9,619 8,211
TRNEEE: (iii)
Golden Sunshine Enferprises Limited 1,034 784
G. S. Property Management Limited 276 266
1,310 1,050
HEXRT
Jeanswest Corporation [New Zealand) limited (i) 9,109 2,868
WEREE :
Jeanswest Corporation (New Zealand) Limited (i) 6,904 2,784
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SUBBRABZENERBLRARY - AREOTEE  ARBATIERIHFEATIEARUAEBZER -
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BE —BEEC-HF
—TE=F WMA—BZ
+-A=+—H “EEC
il tEE +-B=+—81
BT BET T
=E% ] 5 3,310,309 2,436,567
HERR (1,858,585 (1,423,002
EF 1,451,724 1,013,565
Hipl AR M 80,633 77,435
HEE RS EERA [659,024) (470,415)
THEHR (440,901) (316,7%0)
Hibige g H (95,615) (70,615)
HENBRARZEIE - (1,541)
B EIRR o} 336,817 231,639
BB RN Q [18,273] {15,723
EREF RS
ERIEH QA 3,085 2,344
RN 42,581 23,376
BB A i R 364,210 241,636
IE 10 (106,690] 53,194
KRET D HREREZSAEF 257,520 188,442
DB EE R [92,495) (60,362)
RAEGREEKAR 11 165,025 128,080
BRe 12
H Hj 27,016 27,016
RRE R 75,044 75,044
102,060 102,060
AL EAl
BERER 13
ZEE 16.49 12.80
B g 16.39 EA
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B sE —ET=F —TRCHF
BETT AR
ARBEE

EEEE 14 510,842 483,671
HEYE 15 1,650 1,650
FE(R R B D RE S 17 25,276 17,253
FE(RBEE N AR 18 104.10] 71,968
AR 19 1,165 1,540
643,034 576,082

FBHEE
=& 20 511,619 526,469
FEUWEZRER 21 401,134 382,303
ENF - HE&REGERER 161,129 166,122
DEBEETER 25 37,217 41,706
BeRIBTES 1,121,178 881,532
2,232,277 1,098,132

RBeE
EREREEER 22 408,261 374,832
FET R 128,654 50,690
HibENRRRENED 571,902 455,082
SBETERREMER 23 175,091 202,052
1,283,208 1,092,865
REBEETE 948 369 005,267
HEERRBERE 1,591,403 1,481,349
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Gk —EE=F ZEECE
BETT AETT
BEERTBRE 1,591,403 1481,349
RBER
HERITERREY 24 50,685 58,993
LERERBER 26 9 400 9,400
ENRERER 27 3,037 2,264
EERBEAaE 28 1,750 2,019
64,877 72676
LEHREES 183,531 157,649
1 343,000 1251,024
BREREE
A A 29 100,058 100,058
i 31 1,167,898 1,075,922
BHRKRBEE 12 75,044 75,044
1,343,000 1,251,024
B kTet BE
EFE EE
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g B 2 E 2 § 8 g E
BE_FE=-F+_/A=+—HIEE
HZ B2
—TEZF WE—B=Z
+TZAZ+—H —EE-F
Bizx LEE +ZA=+—-E
BETT BETT
EBRRES 1,251,024 1,223,396
HERBRARBER Y ELEE 31 - 856
HERRZEARBEEELESR 31 1293 -
BRI MREFFER 31 - (8,147
BEBIARTEBRCELES 31 27,718 8 899
ARBEAHEZREAZ BB EE 27,718 752
AR B SR E AT 31 165,025 128,080
B 12, 31 (102,060 (102,060)
91,976 27,628
EX/PRBEES 1,343,000 1,251,024
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2= —ETF
—EE-F A—BZ
+-A=+—H —EEC-F
B HFE +ZA=+—8
EET T BETT

REXRBALRE
% AT 364,210 241,636

o

BER K 9 18,273 15,723
EHEREEH DR RBERTENRES (45,666) (25,720
R B4 A 6 (11,6506) (10,808)
e 6 104,397 79,654
KA BB 6 2,030 1 640
BEEERE 6 6,372 3,644
EEARDTIESDRRE (REME) 6 (300) 4,119
AHEHTERE/ (RERE) 6 3,524 (2,853
BENRZEREE 6 8,282 —
HEBEEEZEE 6 5,953 8,233
HEXABREZHF 6 (2,466) (6,218
HEMBATZEE - 1,541
HERFEHQFZER 6 80 -
T REFEHFES 6 - 2331
BEMEEEES 6 - 200
SNEEREE Y BYE 20,373 13,452
LELSBHZELER 473,406 326,574
b () E R D BR R 1,227 (1,717
#i, CRd) RERZEH D RFRE 3,531 (1,936
B/ (M) BERFRK (1,722 509
g,/ CRil) REE D E B (672 13,700
B/ (BN BE 11,326 (39,525)
BNERETEER (18,831) (150,611
WA CENENR - BEREMERER (3,294) 5714
BhEMERRER 33,429 148,689
ENEMESRRRENER 116,820 91,461
LEELIRS 615,220 392,858
IS ON 11,656 10,808
FilE (17,952) (15.511)
WERENF BHH (321) (212)
UGBS 22 B 5 2 51 R 8 9,503 -
Wy BB 4 D FIIR B 14,674 13113
REL (883 EEFIER (21,012) 75
BMEINBIIE (5,128] (2,775)
BETEWEITNEE 606,640 398,356
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Bz —TE_E
—EE=FE MA—BZE
+ZRA=+—H —ET_F
Bt sE EE +-RA=+—8
BETT EETT
BETEHRELTAFE 606,640 398,356
REZBzEBERE
BEETAE (135,300 (118,293
BEKARSE 19 (1,684 (©87)
HEBTEENSHRE 4,686 3.891
HEXAEREHGRE 2. 466 6,218
RE£REH AT (12,540) -
REHLENT (1,015) -
HEMB QT 32(b) - 17,839
HEZEBITH AR 2,801 -
EZTHELNT (20,000} -
BOERBITER 4 489 -
RETHzESRL 38 (156.097) (91,332)
RETBZRER
HIBRITER 217,841 267,205
EEBRITER (252 863 (348,138)
EEREREEZ AL YN (1,726) (807)
DB EE 04 200
EREE (102,060 {102,060
ERLERERS [71,080) (97 808)
BIEERBEER 16,179 8.080
MEERHZESRLSE (193 615) (273,328
BeRBESEHE2BEM 256,928 33,696
EY/ R RELESE 848,991 813,773
SNEE R R Y Bera 5512 1,522
EX/BRAEAESRREZHE 1,111,431 848,991
BEeRBEZHEEIN
BeRBETER 1,121,178 881,532
BITEX 24 (9,747 (32,541)
1,111,431 848 991
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ks ZETZHF —EFECR
BETT BETT
FRBEE
BEMBLRRER 16 726,056 732,734
RBEE
H it JE AR X 360 202
BERRITEF 559,375 519,245
559,735 519,447
RBRE .
AtENERRENEA 129 1,962
REBEERE 559,606 517,485
1,285,062 1,250,219
RER#E
L 29 100,058 100,058
i 31 1,110,560 1,075 117
#KRERE 12 75,044 75,044
1,285,062 1,250,219
BHATHL 5
EF EF
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AT T BETT
LR P1E A 276,012 208,189
Mz <8R 7.705 18,896
FBE A E A 7.806 14,656
201,523 241,741

23. FFERTERRHMER

REH
Bz —EB=F —ETE
EETT BT T
RITEX 24 Q 747 32,541
BITER 24 110,651 133,003
EEWE 24 52,634 36,455
HERITER 24 173,032 201,999
ENRERERZANE L, 27 2,059 953
175,091 202,952
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24, GEHETEREEX
~EE
—ER=F —EE_F
BT T BETT
FITHEL
HEA 732 23,344
i 9,015 9,197
Q747 32,541
ROTER:
EiEH 119,373 53,894
£ 15 13 41,063 138,102
161,336 191,906
ERREBEER
BEE 52,634 36,455
223,717 260,992
BRSO
REETEERRMNFETET — WE23 Q747 32.54)
BAR—ENEBZEEWIE — M2s 52,634 36,455
BRTHHEREEZRITER
—&FR — K23 110,651 133,003
BBF 19,611 21,167
E-—FEFLF(BEEEME) 31,074 37,826
161,336 191,996
BETEFREX 223,717 260,992
JERBBEZ B — 23 (173,032} {201,999)
REEH 50,685 58,993

JEEX¥ERDE 2003F#K

71




25. RTME
REBBORITHETUTIERER -

(i) AEREHENTHRET REERAZEHBEEFESH6,0490008 T (ZES 24 ¢ 1,800,000%
L) e

i) ZAEEROEERERESE KNEEEL RHEEFES28,750,0008 7T (ZEB-F £ 2,435,000
BIL)

i) FEERNRITER RNEBAZBEEAES7217,0008T (ZTE-F  41,706,00087T) -

v ZA&EBNEE REEBZEEEAR4,84400087T (ZFTE-F  68,173,00057T)

26, LPEBRRRHER

PEBRRRHMERABER  £28RR—FHES -
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EZ ﬁx’i‘%ﬁﬁ&
ZEEZFAfZ

27. BHREEEN

AEBEEETRSMAEAREEZRRAZAE - ASHAR P ERRERERY B TEHA=ER

i o
R-EZZFT-A=Z+—0 ZEESTEFBEREREHIDOT :
EH
BEREETE EEEEERERE
—ETE=-F BT R “ETE=F BT -F
BEFT BET T AR BET T
&%
R—ER 2,381 1,187 2,059 953
HEZF 1,404 1,309 1,189 1,151
REZZZRE(DREERE) 2,029 1,236 1,848 1,113
RIEMASEDTES 5,814 3,732 5,006 3,217
R BE A [718) (515)
FENEEREE 5,096 3,217
FlERSEESD — HE23 (2,.059] {953
R8RS 3,037 2,264
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28, EEHERE

F5E
—TE=F “F3 %
BETR BETR
MEFIERE 1,750 2,010

AEBEEAELANELARERRYERMANEEELERVARBRNARNRRERTEN - REERE
MMBLARMELENHEEEMARERARENIEEEARS,3650008L (2224 : 10,506,000/
L) °

RIZZR=FF+_A=t+t—RB AREUEREMBLR  RARERHAFAXBLELINRELRANENHR
ERREMEAELEHARE(CTT-F ) aRZEIRELS  TRBYERINHERE AL

AEREARLERARE -

ARFMERTERERELEN A CAREHIRE -
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o

1
Lol
Al

A

EF | ok

ne
Ui
Ayl
1)
B

RERA

BREEC.IOELZEBR 6,000,000

6,000,000

600,000 600,000

BEIREERE

BREEC. 10ELZ BERR 1,000,584

1,000,584

100,058 100,058

30.

BRE
KD BRI B2 H B RR K E30M -

BREE

ARFRAzBREAE ([FE))  SEAYTEEERARFLEN A ER2BERUABREE - §
BraER2REBRAREZHTERENZBES - HER-NANARFAAZBEN  RIERTEELE

i BREEEISRZ BB TERINABR -

REFE ABIREZHARTRBRERERZIESNARTRBEARATAREZERETRNZ
10% - REASFMBLEERB 2 ERBEANRTIRNBERZEFRFEABHZ2ETRN22.5%

RERHZERETNEZEHREA28ENER MERAAXNAABHITZREARE - MELZE
BEZTEEREZEET  THETHEBHEAHE MEAEHATFENREENERSEH +F -

BREZZEEREESET  EFAUERTIMEIURSE (DAL ERRRERREAFNHAR

HEEBRATHRTEL80%  RijAAE

EBkeEE -
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30. BRETE @)
Bz _ZT2 =5+ RA=T"BULEEARBHEBEEMERTEBBRENT ¢
BEERSRzRABA BRE
sRE R-28=f £ RZBE2=fF
j: 242 <F) £-A-R Fagd %% B t=B=+-8 BERE ZIWE™ FREY
000 ‘000 ‘000 000 ‘000 BET
EE
BEES 5,940 - - - 5040 —“ANEETAZT-RA 1800 —AntE+A=+—8
ZZERHETAZTE
BiELE 10,000 - - - 10,000 —“ANEE+AZ+-9 1.800 —“ANtETRZ+—H
E_REHE+A=TH
BEELE 2,962 - - - 2,962 ~AREENEZFE 2564 “ANtEAATRA
ZZEEHEN[ZT AR
7.000 - - - 7,000 —-ANtE+A=+—8 1.800 “ANtE+AZ+-H
E-FPLE+AZTE
FREEE 10,000 - - - 10,000 “ANEETRZ+-8 1.800 “AAEETAZT—
ZZER+ELAZAH
REERL 2,404 - - - 2,404 “AATENBZTE 2564 —hAtEARTRE
Z-EELENAZTAR
7,494 - - - 7,494 “AAtETAZ+-3 1800 —-ANEFTA=T-H
Z-F2+5+A=+8B
45,800 - - -~ 45,800
HttEEAH 15,250 - {2,050} (2,400 10,800 —AREERATAA 2.876 “ERREXATES
EZTB+EXATEE
13,320 - {52 - 13,268 —“ANEENAZTR 2.564 —“ANEEARTRB
ZZRTLENAZTAA
6,656 - - - 6,656 “AAEETRAZT-R 1.800 —AREETRET—8
E-EECFTAZTH
81,026 - (2,102} (2,400 76,524

* BERE/RBEEaRU A PEEETRBRERL -

** BREZRBEARARABTIRIARIRAZAMEAVURZYTIFLAE -
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i

fii%ﬂﬁ&
e

30. BREE @

AERN  ARALABRLSHITEBRE -

ARBNEE B HE76,524 0008 B R THE 2 B  ERZBEZARRACTHITROLNT 6% REAQF
RUTEARRE  BRETEMARARTEZBRESRERITRING,524 000 FHREEC. 10ET 2D

AW EFFRIELI 63,600,000 T ©

BERBANLERLEMERE  WABBRERSEERE -

31. &
TEH
IhiE 2 NI
BEER i BE BEHEA
Wizt BRAEE #AES i (&1 (zEii) (&Fii) B
EETL BT #BTx BETr B%Tr BETr E¥TR
RZFEZS_&
mE—H 268,668 115,551 22266 165,066 5,242 701,633 1,048,294
BEBREE - - (8.147] - - - (8,147)
T Fﬂi’ﬂ\w Br
HEEH R
ﬁ%ﬁ?%
[E 5 - - - 8,899 - - 8 899
HERBL RS
il 32(b) - - - 856 — - 856
G £ FE
NG|
SRR - - - - 237 (237) -
BRERN - - - - — 128,080 128,080
TEECE
RERR S 12 - - - - - [27,016] (27,016
—EE-
BRI R 12 - - - - - (75044} {75,044
WZZEE-F
+-F=+—FH 268,668 115,551 14119 (55,311) 5,479 727,416 1,075,922
FEETA
ARARMBLE 268,668 115,557 14119 {50,577) 351 643,026 091,138
HEEH R E) - - - - 5128 2,530 7,658
/NG - - - [4,734) - 81,860 77,126
W_TEZE
+-F=1t-H 268,668 115,551 14119 [55.311] 5479 727,416 10759272
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NEEE  TAAK
EEERE R BE EEEl

WE BARE SAR%  ®E G GE) GE) @3

ARTR AETL BMTL BETR ABTR ABTR BETR

XA — T I —
A

—F—H 268,668 115,551 14,119 {55,317) 5,479 727,416 1,075,922
BEENHEAT

HREH R

i"%—‘/‘\jm

ER AR - - - 27,718 - - 27,718
ﬁa,Jﬂ“ﬂ

NG5 - - - 1,293 - - 1,293
BRERTER - - - - 72 (72) -
FEEHREES

NI

DR - - - - 15 (15) -
HERER Y

BREER - - {20) - - 20 -
FAFEA - - - - — 165025 165025
—ET=H

RERS 12 - - - - - {27,016) (27,016)
BERDRE 12 - - - - - {75,044) (75,044
R-_FE=F

+-A=+—-H 268,668 115,551 14,000 {26,300) 5,566 790,314 1,167,898
BETA
ADB R BAR 268,668 115,557 14,009 (23,755 423 688,958 1,063,944

HEEEH A F - - - - 5,143 3,761 8,004
H?%%’AT - - - {2,545] - 97,595 95050
RZET=F

+-RA=+- 268,668 115,551 14,099 (26,300 5,566 790,314 1,167,898

FMARBHEMEICHEE  FRENFAZ T EUNEIORBRABL BRI FHFRRRZEER
FIAENBREL2BHELARERAGERYE - NEAG ERIF 05 AURENBLE  AREMNQ
AIREERREE BERAREMDREE _ST=F+ A=+~ EZ&@@?‘JWZ%%E Al A
2,429,000 T 8,971,000/ 7T °

AR NEZBDRECHARBEEINBRARER CELBSBAD 757000 (Z2F-_F: EXER
27,459,000 ) - WEFBENEIZ KREAEEE  BEERARNARAFREZ BN -

{ii) REEENPHIRELENERRGY RPEALHAREHQARZBONEATEETTIRNFEREE -
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g & 0 H
ZEE=ZF+-_F=+—H
R (&
K F
if:s I% AR B PN BERT @t
BETT BETT BET T BT T
R-ZBEEZE
WA—H 268,668 377,567 418,010 1,064,245
HAFER - - 112,032 112,932
—ETF
hEARE 12 - - (27,016]) (27.016]
—ZEE_F
BIRAERE 12 - — (75,044) (75,044)
R_EHE &
+-A=+—8BX%
—EE=F
—A—H 268,668 377,567 428,882 1075117
ERFEF - - 137,503 137,503
TRE-F
PERRE 12 - - (27.016]) (27,016)
—ET=F
BRRER 2 12 - — |75,044) 175,044)
R-_FT=F
+-A=+—H 268,668 377,567 464,325 1,110,560

REEZHANEREBREIRFACBETRAZTHEMREAATR - AN FETREEAE TREN B

DRIZBARBAEEBRELER -

ARBZEANBBREERRAQFANIBHBELFACBRIBAMET ZBRARAERN AL R EEEARKEK
BHBRARZEEFHARZER - REBRELQRIAI98) (BEER])

ERR -

JEEEXEERIFT 2003FHK
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FE=f

32. SHASRERME

() EAEBSXS

ERNFEERUNBEEAEREAERY EANMRRZBEAER2 9380008 (T -FN
A-BEZFZ-_F=-RA=1—8:1254000%7) °

(b) HEHBAR

S —EE-F
BT MA—A=E
+-A=Z+—A8 T -E
HEE +-A=+—8
AETT BETT

HEFEE -
BTEE - 5,470
Ea = - Q,349
& W BE X - 161
B ERA R E e AR - 8,279
Re RRITER - 1,239
RIBEX - (1,538)
B ER - (3,509
HUMENERARENER - (1,2206)
BRER - {17,540)
- 685
TEBZER Y IINEZHEEE — Wil - 856
HEMBRARZEE - (1,541)

WA

Be - —

TEBEXBRDT 2003F




32. EHEEFRERKTE @
(b) HEMELTF (E)
TENBEQATEIAFRE R EReEHIFOT
BZE —ZZ-
—EE=F WA—H=ZE
+-A=+-—8H =y
rEE +ZA=+-—8
BT BETFT
EBERIEEX - 17,540
HEZRERETHER - (1,239
HEZIEITEY - 1,538
LEHNBREZAZRERRESEH - 17,839
RIET - E+-A=+-HUENEABR BEWBARAEEAZEREGCHL LR N LA
ZHEREN o
33. FHER

REFH  REEUBRRABELABERNT

ARE EIN/NE]
—EFFZ —ETCF —ET=F —TECHF
BETT BETT BETT BETT
ANBARZRITRERERER - - Q42,546 1,128,555
MEBARCEAU ERITHES - - 43,096 84,632
EBZHRRER 7,537 35,479 - -
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34. BEHAHS

(a) {EBEHBEA
AEENGERAOFALEERENE (RUBERMT5)  SEEHR2F - AOER—RBRERX
HARRREBESREETSRETHARZHES -

RIFZEZFHZA=+-0 FRERBETIHELLEOMARELER 2 ZERONRMAT

pig-4: |
—EFz —EL_F
BB BEEFT
—ER 119 204
BE_EZETF (BEEEME) - 119
119 323

(b) fEHRFEEA
AEEUEEROWAABRETHN TEEHRBANE - BOZBETFHARIFEE -

RIFF=ZF+ZAZ+—R  AEEBRBETAIHELEANMERARI N ZREROERAOT

RER
—EEZF —EE-
BETT AETT
—&FR 234,282 169,826
E-FZFENTF (REIENF) 401,435 278,969
FTE% 111,331 108,517
747,048 557,312
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35. &

B B34 R FEERAEN  REEREEBBUATAE

(a) EXFEE
rEE
—ET=H —EE-F
BETIT BT T
EHEEREL
FEEIR - 14,777
REBZNA 46,930 -
(b) He
rEE
—ERE=F ZEE -
FETFIL BETT
HNSTE BEEIA W 51,068 11,510
REED KRR TESAKE -
36, BEATRES
BREZSHREBERHERSN  XEEBNTRAF /HREBEALAUTEARS
- A%HE
Hz —EE-F
—ELT=F mA—HZE
+-A=+—H “TT-F
HisE HEE +-A=+—H
BETT BETT
HERERI QBB AR EME (i - 1,089
HFRREHARHMNIE {ii) 55,559 63,202
NFHERFNMIE (i) 66,248 48,921

GEY
i EERABARMBMERRELETEARENATZ ARERILE -

(i) NIBUARZHLRRBE LS EENR T IEEHE -
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37. TENBLRAFSE

UTARESRAHASERERNIEYEIARAERZAELI RN ZMBAR - EERAFI A MM
BLRIgSRBBR AR -

TEMBRABIZEBNT
S Ak 3L K 2EIE AEE
ER/RE AR FBlGEZEDT

UNGIEARE o B BAEE —ZET=F —TE_F TEEKR

Glorious Sun Enterprises BRRRE/ 200% T 100 100 H®EER
[BVI) Limited* e

Jeanswest {BVI) Limited EBRuS/ [Ei 100 100 REER

%

Jeanswest Intermational ERAT,/ [ES 100 100 BEER
(L} Limited e

Glorious Sun licensing SXRAL/ 17T 100 100 HEEE
(L Limited B

Jeanswest Investments BN 12,002 20281 100 100 REIER
[Austratia) Pty. Lid.

Jeanswest Wholesale BN 2B 100 100 EBEAKR
Pry. Lid.

Jeanswest Corporation B 11,000,000 7T 100 100 EBN
Pry. ltd. TR ZEER

1,000,000:& T
[AIBR (3
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37. TEMBATIFE @

Balis A BBITE REE
BR/4E B EEEZBED
INGIES: 1 2 RAEE BT=E -—FT-E  IBY¥E
Renher Ply. Lid. BN 2,200 7T 100 100 fEBiMiEa
TR EERERRK
EAGER(BR)ARAF BE/ 10,000,000/ 7T 100 100 ZAFRERM
B A AR TEER
KEREFR QA B8/ 10,000,000 7T 100 100 &EHRERXM
P EIA =R TEER
Glorious Sun Industries HEBRTS,/ E3is 100 100 HE R
(BVI) Limited B
BRERE (B ERAT A 2,600,000 7% 100 100 BBEREE
EEEY BT R R it
EER%
SHRER DA % 2ETT 100 100 2tEE
LER EERE
NEBEERAE B 200,000 100 100 REARE
L@ R

JEB%ERLT 20035 H
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37. FEMBLARE @
BRI EETE rEHE
B EE BRED EHEZRD
NCIEE i B BAEE Z—TT=F —TT-F IBEH
RNEEREZ S (FE) BB 6,000,000% 7 100 100 BER
BRAF LR EERK
HEEEERLT B 600,000 7T 100 100 EHAOKK
LRk
ERRERRAT BE 2B 100 100 REAEE
Rl EEES
REHRE @M R At 8,128,000% ¢ 100 100 BEMEK
BRAFE E&
6,128,000% T
METRE (BMN) PE A 4,923,000% T 100 100 HER
BRAF BEAKX
HESHBARAR EE 10,000,000 7T 100 100 #0kDH#H
LR HEm
Sparrow Apparels Limited #MA 10,000,000+ 70 70 BUERK

Bl
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37. FEWERBFE @

SR BETE A5EE
T HE B BhLESED
NCESE! ik BAEE ZT2=F :%g_i TEEE
BETHEBRAQT b 10,000 7L 100 100 REER
Lak
HRZEBES (BE) % 500,000% 504 504 EBRER
BRQE L ma REER
EEZEZER LT B 300,000% T 504 504 EHRORK
LAk
ERERFRAA N 1,000% T 504 504 EBEEMHER
=l REZR
ERREBRELA HE 1,460,000% T 50.4 50.4 HEWE
Lak
Super Connection BuE,/ 1,000% 7T 50.4 50.4 BHER
International Limited RERE PR
Recent Garments and Rk 100,000+ 353# 353%  BHERK
Knitling Indusiries Ltd. Efl
Shamoli Garments limited &N 10,000,000 < 35.3# 35.3%  BERK
Al
P.7. Crownfund Garment NEERE 600,000% 47 9% 47 9% BLERK
Factory*
Gennon [Cambodia) Garment RIEE 1,000,000% 7 50.4 50.4 BlEm K
Manufacturing Ud.* Eg
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37. FEMBARERE@®

B BBITE biN-SE]
T/ EE B FBEEZEDL
NCIERE i BAEE —E8=F %% TEER
EMNREXBERAA R E A 5,000,000 ¢ 48 4% 48 4% BlIER K
R SE2AmER LG RE R 147,660,000 7T 50.4 48.6% REELER
B&EI IR T
114,626 417% T
Recent Sweater Limited ikl 1,000,000 + 35.3% 353%  BUERK
LiEk
Rays The Glorious EBERE/ 1E7T 100 100 REER
[nvestment (BY]) Limited FE
LREERR AR s 2B 100 100 REER
Lidk
ARETLREREMH TR FEAL 2.100,000% ¢ 65 65 EREBR
BREAE* BE RS
FNBRHBSHERAF hE A 100,000% T 60 - BB K

* EREMARARBE

i RPBEEEBTRATNBECEZWERT

o BTEERELATHAERLEZMERE

# TRATKEFANEFARECTXERRRARER

#i#t WAXLFRFZENBRRARAZHELRG  AXALRERFZEMBLARESZHE
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ZERRTHRERNBLE




|| 3=p

g % K 2
TE-4#+=-f=+—f

38. IEHRERHRIAFE

UTREFRAYEARERERRIBYENENAKEFEEZRN ZARES QR - EZRAFIE
tERZEHRAIECEREANILE -

FIERRZEHRAEBBMBEARRERE -

TEAREHDAFENT

FEE
EMETR FElEBEE L
AE&H DEERE LEBH —TEZF —TT-F IEEH
HUAREHKFRAF ATHZ PEAL 30 - HERX
ML RBERXERAF RAIFA FE AL 30 30 RERK
FRIIARSGARDE RAFHR FERM 45 45 BERK
AARRER A A RAEAFR TEAL 40 40 RERR
AR 7
A NZRKER LA DA R 15.] 151 BEMRK

MERRZHCRSTEATKENMEBNAE TR AERKBERATEL ¢

REERAFNOENBOULEAEZEEEREN AN LEERMN

JEB¥BRLOT 2003F K
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39. TEBRELTFE

RTREZRRUASHZEERNIEVENARAERFEETI NN 2HERR - EERRFNELY

ERFETRBEBRTR -
FIERERAEREMBLARIBEES -

TIBMERTFBENT

rEE
B A EitERA AL
NEIET NEEE FRhLgEwE —TT=FE ZTE- TEEE
Glorious Sun Fashion Garment DRER FRE 49.5 495 BER K
Mig. Co. {Phil.} Inc.

Rays Appare! H.K.) limited NGIFAN B 35 35 REHEARRE
B %

Zeppelin [H.K.) Limited nER & 50 50 BEMK
Rays Apparel, Inc. REFER e 35 35 AR R
2R

BEEX (BB ERLA mafs &% 50 50 BER K
G.S- it limited AR B 50 - HEIER
EBmEkEER DA REIF &% 50 - ZEER

MAME TN ERTKENNERNAA ML KBERERERREZ -
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FEZF+-HA=1—H

g

40. BT

SRR EREM Bz BE ANAEEFRLE 28 ERHER BNEE L e ERRRLARY
BREALZEHEBORIITZERELER  UEARFEZRIL -

41, BBER2ZBBE

AEREREACHR_TENFNANEHEEERA -
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iR Z

THRASESARAYREFE SERASSSERYBRR2EEHE -

BE —EECF BEZ BHE EHZE

TEE=RF mMA—HZE —ETCE —“BE-F —TEER

+ZR=+—-8 —TEF =ZA=+-8 =ZA=+-8° =R=t+—H©

tEE +ZA=+-—8 HEE HEE +HEE

BT BEITT BET T BETIT BB

HET 3,310,309 2,436,567 2,024,850 3,003,243 3,030,806
ERE

(B RERA) 318,544 215916 235,008 307,043 373,727

 EBEEARHATR

BERNBZHEIRESR 45,666 25,720 32,329 45,747 28,073

B B B 5 364,210 241,636 267,337 352,785 401,800

B [106,690) (53,194) {19,977) (37,488) (28,150)

RETLBBRRESFI A 257,520 188,442 247 360 315,297 373,650

CERFEERS (92,495] [60,362] (94,595) 134,671) [136,458)

REELEEERLEF 165,025 128,080 152,765 180,626 237,192

EBLRXABERDT 2003FH




/O

THRAAEASTIEVRFE SENEE AERVURRESHE FECAMZEERYBRARKRRE

E#nE-

—RZ=F —ERCHE ZZTTF —ET-F ZETEF
+-BA=Z+-B +ZE=+-B ZA=+t-B =ZR=+—-8B ZA=t+-H
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
EEEE 510,842 483,671 470,640 513,058 497,221
REME 1,650 1,650 1,850 1,850 2,000
JEIERAEH AR
RESEAEER 129,377 8% 221 06,967 93,818 73,117
AR 1,165 1,540 2,217 2,868 5,803
BEENREE - - - - 7,622
REBEE 2,232,277 1,098,132 1,794,278 1,889,020 1,843,056
BEE 2,875311 2,574,214 2,365,952 2,500,614 2,428,819
mBEE 1,283,908 1,092,865 914,912 1,051,303 1,044,800
FTERITER 50,685 58,993 28,133 54,973 53,898
PEREREER 9,400 @400 @400 @400 9,400
ENRMERER 3,037 2,264 1,904 1,445 2,122
EERBEE 1,750 2,019 527 527 -
ZaE 1,348,780 1,165,541 954,876 1,117,648 1,110,220
LEREER 183,531 157,649 187,680 222,262 215,218
BEE 1,343,000 1,251,024 1,223,396 1,160,704 1,103,381
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